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01268-EPA-5748

Richard 
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US 

09/16/2011 10:10 AM

To "Nancy Sutley", "Heather Zichal"

cc

bcc

Subject Fw: OVERNIGHT ENERGY: EPA seeks to quell climate 
concerns as greens fret

 
Richard Windsor

    ----- Original Message -----
    From: Richard Windsor
    Sent: 09/16/2011 10:05 AM EDT
    To: Seth Oster; "Lisa Jackson" <windsor.richard@epa.gov>; Bob Perciasepe
    Cc: "Diane Thompson" <thompson.diane@epa.gov>
    Subject: Re: OVERNIGHT ENERGY: EPA seeks to quell climate concerns as 
greens fret

 
 

 
 

Seth Oster

    ----- Original Message -----
    From: Seth Oster
    Sent: 09/16/2011 10:00 AM EDT
    To: "Lisa Jackson" <windsor.richard@epa.gov>; Bob Perciasepe
    Cc: "Diane Thompson" <thompson.diane@epa.gov>
    Subject: Fw: OVERNIGHT ENERGY: EPA seeks to quell climate concerns as 
greens fret

Andra Belknap

    ----- Original Message -----
    From: Andra Belknap
    Sent: 09/16/2011 09:58 AM EDT
    To: Alisha Johnson; Betsaida Alcantara; Brendan Gilfillan; Dru Ealons; 
Michael Moats; Seth Oster; Shira Sternberg; Stephanie Owens; Vicki Ekstrom; 
David Bloomgren
    Subject: OVERNIGHT ENERGY: EPA seeks to quell climate concerns as greens 
fret

OVERNIGHT ENERGY: EPA seeks to quell climate
concerns as greens fret
By Ben Geman and Andrew Restuccia - 09/15/11 06:42 PM ET 

State of play: The Environmental Protection Agency sought to quell concerns Thursday that climate change 
regulations will face the same fate as an ozone rule that the White House scuttled this month.

Release 4 - HQ-FOI-01268-12 All emails sent by "Richard Windsor" were sent by EPA Administrator Lisa Jackson

Ex.5 - Deliberative

Ex.5 - Deliberative



EPA Administrator Lisa Jackson said Wednesday that the agency would miss an end-of-September deadline to
propose greenhouse gas standards for power plants, but insisted the rules are still on track.

She told San Francisco radio station KQED on Thursday that the agency will “absolutely” continue moving 
ahead with the standards. EPA officials say they will announce a new schedule shortly.

EPA is seeking to rebut the notion that the delay stems from White House or other influences outside the agency
Jackson told KQED that the delay was “not at all” a political decision, while spokeswoman Betsaida Alcantara t
E2 that “we are very much committed to proposing the standards.”

The delay comes as greenhouse gas regulations and other EPA rules are under attack from Capitol Hill 
Republicans, who have called them “job killers.”

The rules were scheduled to be proposed by Sept. 30 under a legal agreement between EPA and a group of 
environmentalists and states that had sued the agency under former President George W. Bush, who opposed 
climate regulations.

Environmental groups issued a flurry of statements Thursday decrying the new delay.

“Every day we delay cleaning up our nation’s power plants fattens polluter profits and shrinks our chances of 
tackling the climate crisis. Today’s decision suggests that when it comes to uncontrolled carbon pollution, the 
administration appears content with business as usual,” said Joe Mendelson, the policy director for climate and 
energy programs at the National Wildlife Federation.

Andra Belknap
Assistant Press Secretary
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
202.564.0369
belknap.andra@epa.gov
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 OVERNIGHT ENERGY: EPA seeks to quell climate concerns as greens fret                     
 By Ben Geman and Andrew Restuccia - 09/15/11 06:42 PM ET                                 
                                                                                          
                                                                                          
                                                                                          
 State of play: The Environmental Protection Agency sought to quell concerns 
Thursday that     
 climate change regulations will face the same fate as an ozone rule that the 
White House      
 scuttled this month.                                                                     
                                                                                          
 EPA Administrator Lisa Jackson said Wednesday that the agency would miss an 
end-of-September  
 deadline to propose greenhouse gas standards for power plants, but insisted 
the rules are     
 still on track.                                                                          
                                                                                          
 She told San Francisco radio station KQED on Thursday that the agency will 
“absolutely”       
 continue moving ahead with the standards. EPA officials say they will 
announce a new schedule 
 shortly.                                                                                 
                                                                                          
 EPA is seeking to rebut the notion that the delay stems from White House or 
other influences  
 outside the agency. Jackson told KQED that the delay was “not at all” a 
political decision,   
 while spokeswoman Betsaida Alcantara told E2 that “we are very much committed 
to proposing    
 the standards.”                                                                          
                                                                                          
                                                                                          
 The delay comes as greenhouse gas regulations and other EPA rules are under 
attack from       
 Capitol Hill Republicans, who have called them “job killers.”                            
                                                                                          
 The rules were scheduled to be proposed by Sept. 30 under a legal agreement 
between EPA and a 
 group of environmentalists and states that had sued the agency under former 
President George  
 W. Bush, who opposed climate regulations.                                                
                                                                                          
                                                                                          
 Environmental groups issued a flurry of statements Thursday decrying the new 
delay.           
                                                                                          
 “Every day we delay cleaning up our nation’s power plants fattens polluter 
profits and        
 shrinks our chances of tackling the climate crisis. Today’s decision suggests 
that when it    
 comes to uncontrolled carbon pollution, the administration appears content 
with business as   
 usual,” said Joe Mendelson, the policy director for climate and energy 
programs at the        
 National Wildlife Federation.                                                            
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Andra Belknap
Assistant Press Secretary
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
202.564.0369
belknap.andra@epa.gov
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01268-EPA-5750

EPAExecSec 
Sent by: 

09/16/2011 04:48 PM

To Aaron Dickerson, Arvin Ganesan, Bicky Corman, Bob 
Perciasepe, Bob Sussman, Diane Thompson, Eric Wachter, 
Gladys Stroman, Heidi Ellis, Jose Lozano, Laura Vaught, 
Michael Goo, Richard Windsor, Sarah Pallone, Seth Oster, 
Stephanie Washington, Christopher Busch, Veronica Burley, 
Janet Woodka

cc

bcc

Subject Daily Reading File: September 16, 2011

Daily Reading File.9.16.11.pdfDaily Reading File.9.16.11.pdf
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01268-EPA-5751

Richard 
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US 

09/17/2011 07:40 AM

To "Nancy Sutley", "Heather Zichal"

cc

bcc

Subject Fw: NSPS statements

Hi. The below is DYI. I asked Arvin to forward them to me and thought you might also like to see them. Lisa

  From: Arvin Ganesan
  Sent: 09/16/2011 07:31 PM EDT
  To: Richard Windsor
  Subject: NSPS statements

Hi there. 
Here are statements from UCS and NRDC and NWF. I can't seem to find Sierra Club's statement on their 
website. 
Union of Concerned Scientists

Statement by Alden Meyer, director of strategy and policy at the Union of Concerned Scientists
WASHINGTON (September 15, 2011) – The Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) announced today that it will 
delay climate change rules, just weeks after the White House postponed important ground-level ozone standards.

“Playing kick the can down the road with EPA rules is a dangerous game. The longer we wait, the more costly climate 
change will be.

“We’re seeing a dangerous trend with the president first pulling the ozone rule, and now this. We’re skeptical that 
politics didn’t influence this decision. The EPA has been under incredible pressure from industry and 
anti-environmental members of Congress who are working overtime to block its efforts to protect Americans' health 
and well-being. President Obama needs to stand firm in the face of this pressure, and meet his responsibilities on 
clean air, public health and climate change.”
NRDC
 In response to the Environmental Protection Agency’s announcement that carbon pollution standards for power 
plants will not be issued this month, David Doniger,  NRDC’s Climate and Clean Air Program policy director, made the 
following statement:
“Right now, power companies can dump unlimited amounts of dangerous carbon pollution into the air.  This year’s 
unprecedented floods, storms, and fires tell us we are in a race against time to curb the dangerous pollution that is 
driving climate change.
“We are disappointed that EPA will not meet its commitment to propose clean-up standards this month for the carbon 
pollution coming from the nation’s power plants, the largest polluters.  It is not clear how long a delay EPA wants.  
Taking a little more time to get it done right is one thing.  Punting on its duty to protect our children and our planet 
would be utterly unacceptable.  Our reaction will depend on what they propose.
The Supreme Court has twice ruled that it is EPA’s job under the Clean Air Act to protect Americans from dangerous 
carbon pollution. How many more delays does the EPA need before it does its job?”

NWF

Joe Mendelson, NWF policy director, climate and energy programs said:

“Delaying action puts our nation unacceptably at risk from the ravages of air pollution and climate change. With 
record summer heat, fires raging in Texas and unprecedented floods in the Northeast, the costly impacts of global 
warming have never been clearer.

“Every day we delay cleaning up our nation’s power plants fattens polluter profits and shrinks our chances of 
tackling the climate crisis. Today’s decision suggests that when it comes to uncontrolled carbon pollution, the 
administration appears content with business as usual.”

Cleaning up air pollution has also protected wildlife from harmful emissions that threaten species directly and also 
contaminate water, degrade habitats, and damage the environment. Despite these efforts,  unlimited carbon 
pollution that causes climate change, toxic  mercury emissions, and numerous other air pollutants  still  pose a 
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serious threat to all species – including many icons of America’s hunting and fishing heritage.

NWF says it is critical that our nation build on the successful track record of the Clean Air Act in using the law as a 
tool to tackle urgent threats like climate change and toxic air pollution.  A 2007 Supreme Court case (pdf) 
confirmed that the Act, as passed by Congress, requires EPA to take action on controlling air pollution that leads to 
climate change. Now, after decades of federal inaction, the Obama administration seemed poised to move forward 
on this urgent issue, until today. For far too long, polluters across this country have been allowed to release 
unlimited amounts of pollution that contributes to climate change.
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01268-EPA-5752

Noah Dubin/DC/USEPA/US 

09/21/2011 05:51 PM

To

cc

bcc Richard Windsor

Subject 09/23/2011 thru 10/06/2011 Schedule for Lisa P. Jackson

*** Do not copy or forward this information ***

EPA Administrator
Lisa P. Jackson

Schedule 09/21/2011 05:32:52 PM

Friday, 9/23/2011

08:45 AM-09:15 AM FYI Daily Briefing
 Location: Administrator's Office
-------------------------------
08:45 AM-09:00 AM Depart for EEOB
 Location: Ariel Rios
-------------------------------
09:00 AM-09:30 AM Meet with California Community Leaders
Ct: Ryan Robison - 202-564-2856

Agenda:

Welcome speaker:  Michael Strautmanis 

8:00 - 9:00: Listening Session with Jon Carson

9:00 -9:30: Administrator Jackson 

9:30 - 10:00: Economic /Jobs Update

10:00 - 10:15: OPE update:  Stephanie Valencia or Greg Nelson

10:15 - 10:30: WH.gov: Macon Phillips

10:30 - 11:00: Labor Update: Secretary Solis

 Location: EEOB - South Court Auditorum
-------------------------------
09:30 AM-09:45 AM Depart for Washington Convention Center
 Location: EEOB
-------------------------------
09:45 AM-10:00 AM Meeting with Representative James Clyburn  (SC)
Ct: Lindy Birch Kelly - 
EPA Ct: Dru Ealons - 202-573-3063
 Location: Washington Convention Center, Room 143-B
801 Mt Vernon Pl NW,
Washington, DC 
-------------------------------
10:00 AM-10:20 AM EPA & Public Health Braintrust Panel – Hosted by Representative Emanuel Cleaver  
(MO)
Ct: Latrice Powell -  Latrice.Powell@mail.house.gov
EPA Ct: Dru Ealons - 202-573-3063
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Format: Closed Press

**The Administrator will provide opening remarks to the panel

Panelists: 

- Gina McCarthy, Assistant Administrator, OAR

- Peter Iwanowicz, Director, American Lung Association, Healthy Air Campaign

- Phaedra Ellis-Lamkins, CEO, Green for All

- Representative Emmanuel Cleaver, Chair, Congressional Black Caucus

 Location: Washington Convention Center, Room 143 – A
801 Mt Vernon Pl NW,
Washington, DC 
-------------------------------
10:20 AM-10:30 AM Depart for Ariel Rios
 Location: Washington Convention Center
-------------------------------
11:00 AM-11:45 AM Meeting on School Siting Guidelines
Ct: Khesha Reed 566-0594

Staff:
Peter Grevatt, Margot Brown (OCHP)
Cynthia Giles (OECA)
Scott Fulton (OGC)
Barbara Bennett (OCFO)
Jim Jones, Mike Flynn (OAR)
Nancy Stoner (OW)
Mathy Stanislaus (OSWER)
Steve Owens (OCSPP)
Malcolm Jackson (OEI)
Paul Anastas (ORD)
Michelle DePass (OITA)
Michael Goo (OP)
Arvin Ganesan (OCIR)
Stephanie Owens (OEAEE)
Lisa Garcia (OEJ)
Charles Imohiosen (OA)

Optional:
Diane Thompson, Bob Sussman, Bob Perciasepe (OA)
Curt Spalding (R1)
Susan Hedman (R5)
Jared Blumenfeld (R9)

**Teleconferencing is required for this meeting

 Location: Bullet Room
-------------------------------
11:45 AM-12:45 PM No Meetings
 Location: Administrator's Office
-------------------------------
12:45 PM-01:00 PM Depart for the Willard
 Location: Ariel Rios
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-------------------------------
01:00 PM-01:45 PM Texas Instruments Braintrust Luncheon – Hosted By Representative Eddie Bernice  
Johnson (TX)
Ct: Marianne Maher Kolcio – 
EPA Ct: Dru Ealons – 202-573-3063

Format: Closed Press

Agenda:

1:00 PM: Everyone seated and luncheon begins

1:15 PM: MC, Ezra Penermon, introduces Congresswoman Johnson

1:20 PM: Congresswoman Johnson introduces Administrator Jackson

1:25 PM: Administrator Jackson gives remarks

1:35 PM: Congresswoman Johnson gives closing remarks 

1:50 PM: Pictures

2:00 PM: Depart

 Location: Willard  Hotel – The Nest Room, Mezzanine Level
1401 Pennsylvania Ave NW, Washington, DC 
-------------------------------
01:45 PM-02:00 PM Depart for Ariel Rios
 Location: The Willard
-------------------------------
02:30 PM-03:00 PM Prep for Meeting on New Source Performance Standards for Electric Generating Units
Ct: Noah Dubin - 202-564-7314

Bob Perciasepe, Bob Sussman, Diane Thompson (OA)
Michael Goo (OP)
Scott Fulton (OGC)

 Location: Administrator's Office
-------------------------------
03:00 PM-03:30 PM Meeting on New Source Performance Standards for Electric Generating Units
Ct: Noah Dubin - 202-564-7314

Bob Perciasepe, Bob Sussman, Diane Thompson (OA)
Michael Goo (OP)
Scott Fulton (OGC)
Gina McCarthy, Joe Goffman (OAR)

 Location: Administrator's Office
-------------------------------

Saturday, 9/24/2011
05:00 PM-06:00 PM Congressional Black Caucus Phoenix Award Dinner
Ct: Krisa Haggins –  khaggins@cbcfinc.org
EPA Ct: Stephanie Owens – 202-450-0969
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Format: Open Press

Honorees:

- The Administrator

- Two-time Former World Heavyweight Boxing Champion and Entrepreneur George 
Foreman

- Former President of the Southern Leadership Conference Dr. Joseph Lowery

 - Civil Rights Activist and United States Representative John Lewis (GA)

 Location: Washington Convention Center
801 Mt Vernon Pl NW,
Washington, DC 
-------------------------------

Sunday, 9/25/2011

Monday, 9/26/2011

08:45 AM-09:15 AM Daily Briefing
 Location: Administrator's Office
-------------------------------
09:30 AM-09:45 AM Pre-brief for meeting with UBS Chairman , Robert Wolf
Ct: Ryan Robison - 202-564-2856

Staff:
Charles Imohiosen (OA)
Barbara Bennett (OCFO)
Seth Oster (OEAEE)

Optional:
Diane Thompson (OA)
Michael Goo (OP)
 Location: Administrator's Office
-------------------------------
10:00 AM-10:30 AM Follow-up meeting with Edison Electric Institute
Ct: Ryan Robison - 202-564-2856

Staff:
Bob Perciasepe, Bob Sussman (OA)
Gina McCarthy (OAR)
Michael Goo (OP)
Arvin Ganesan, Laura Vaught (OCIR)

Attendees:
TBD

 Location: Bullet Room
-------------------------------
10:45 AM-11:15 AM Pre-Brief to Governor Scott Phone Call
Ct: Marcus McClendon - 202-564-0452
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Staff:
Bob Sussman (OA)
Sarah Pallone (OCIR)
Avi Garbow (OGC)
Gwen Keyes- Fleming (R4)

Optional:
Diane Thompson (OA)
Arvin Ganesan or Laura Vaught (OCIR)

**Aaron Dickerson will dial  and the receptionist will transfer to 
Gwen

 Location: Administrator's Office
-------------------------------
11:30 AM-11:45 AM Phone Call with Governor Rick Scott  (FL)
Ct: Sarah Finebloom - Sarah.Finebloom@eog.myflorida.com

**Conference Number: 
Conference Passcode: 

**Topic: Everglades Restoration

Staff:
Bob Sussman (OA)
Sarah Pallone (OCIR)
Gwen Keyes-Fleming (R4)

Optional:
Diane Thompson (OA)
Arvin Ganesan or Laura Vaught (OCIR)

 Location: Administrator's Office
-------------------------------
12:00 PM-01:00 PM No Meetings
 Location: Administrator's Office
-------------------------------
01:00 PM-02:00 PM Senior Staff
 Location: Bullet Room
-------------------------------
01:45 PM-02:15 PM Depart for DCA
 Location: Ariel Rios
-------------------------------
03:00 PM-04:16 PM En Route to New York
US Airways flight #2176

Departs DC (DCA) at 3:00 PM EDT

Arrives in New York (LGA) at 4:16 PM EDT

 Location: En Route to New York
-------------------------------
04:30 PM-05:00 PM Depart for Hotel
 Location: LaGuardia
-------------------------------
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Tuesday, 9/27/2011

08:45 AM-09:05 AM FYI Daily Briefing
 Location: Administrator's Office
-------------------------------
10:00 AM-11:30 AM Meeting with UBS Chairman , Robert Wolf
Ct: Karin Yoykon – 

Format: Closed Press

 Location: UBS Executive Boardroom,
1285 6th Ave,
New York, NY 10019 
-------------------------------
01:00 PM-02:03 PM En Route to DC
US Airways flight #2175

Departs New York (LGA) at 1:00 PM EDT

Arrives in DC (DCA) at 2:03 PM EDT

 Location: En Route to DC
-------------------------------
02:15 PM-02:45 PM Depart for TBD
 Location: DCA
-------------------------------

Wednesday, 9/28/2011

08:00 AM-09:00 AM HOLD Breakfast
Ct: Nathan Gentry - 202-564-9084

Staff:
Paul Anastas (ORD)

-------------------------------
08:45 AM-09:15 AM Daily Briefing
 Location: Administrator's Office
-------------------------------
10:00 AM-10:30 AM One on One with Peter Grevatt
Ct:  Florence Claggett 566-0637

Optional:

Diane Thompson, Bob Perciasepe, Bob Sussman

 Location: Administrator's Office
-------------------------------
11:15 AM-12:00 PM Strategy Discussion of Vehicle and Fuel Standards  (Tier 3)
Ct: Cindy Huang - 202-564-1850

Staff:
Bob Perciasepe (OA)
Scott Fulton, John Hannon (OGC)
Gina McCarthy, Don Zinger, Margo Oge, Chet France, Paul Argyropoulos, Lori 
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Stewart, Paul Machiele (by phone), Kathryn Sargeant (by phone)
Michael Goo (OP)

Optional:
Bob Sussman, Diane Thompson (OA)
Arvin Ganesan, Laura Vaught (OCIR)

**This meeting will serve as a pre-brief to the Tier 3 Emissions Option 
Selection

**Teleconferencing is required for this briefing

 Location: Bullet Room
-------------------------------
12:00 PM-01:00 PM No Meetings
 Location: Administrator's Office
-------------------------------
02:45 PM-03:15 PM Update on Pavillion
Ct: Shelly Dawson 202-564-2440

Staff:
Bob Sussman (OA)
Cynthia Giles (OECA)
Nancy Stoner (OW)
Paul Anastas (ORD)
Avi Garbow (OGC)
Jim Martin (By Phone) (R8)

Optional:
Diane Thompson (OA)

**Teleconferencing is required for this briefing

 Location: Administrator's Office
-------------------------------
03:30 PM-05:00 PM Senior Policy Meeting
 Location: Bullet Room
-------------------------------

Thursday, 9/29/2011

08:45 AM-09:15 AM Daily Briefing
 Location: Administrator's Office
-------------------------------
11:00 AM-12:00 PM No Meetings
 Location: Administrator's Office
-------------------------------
12:00 PM-01:00 PM HOLD: Lunch at Central with Barb Bennett
Liz Ashwell 564.1008
-------------------------------
02:00 PM-02:45 PM Options Selection: National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Solid  
Waste Incinerators and Boiler MACT
Ct: Cindy Huang - 202-564-7314

Staff:
Bob Perciasepe, Bob Sussman, Dan Kanninen (OA)
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Lisa Garcia (OEJ)
Gina McCarthy, Janet McCabe, Joseph Goffman, Lorie Schmidt, Don Zinger (OAR)
Scott Fulton, Avi Garbow (OGC)
Michael Goo (OP)
Cynthia Giles (OECA)
Mathy Stanislaus (OSWER)
Paul Anastas (ORD)
Dennis McLerran (R10)
Arvin Ganesan, Laura Vaught (OCIR)
Barbara Bennett (OCFO)

Optional:
Diane Thompson (OA)
Janet Woodka (Reg. Ops)
Robert Wayland, David Cozzie, Brian Shrager, Jim Eddinger, Toni Jones, Wanda 
Farrar, Tom Eagles (OAR)
Marilyn Kuray, Wendy Blake, Paul Versace (OGC)
Lesley Schaaff, OP ADP Calendar, Nicole Owens, Tom Gillis, Peter Nagelhout (OP)
Gerard Kraus, Gregory Fried, Sally Harmon (OECA)
Gerain Perry, George Faison (OSWER)
Bob Fegley, Stan Durkee, Andy Miller, Brian Gullett (ORD)
Heather Valdez, Andrea Schrock (R10)

**Teleconferencing is required for this briefing

 Location: Bullet Room
-------------------------------
05:00 PM-05:30 PM Meet with Elliott Laws
Ct: Ryan Robison - 202-564-2856
  O'Tilia Hunter - 

 Location: Administrator's Office
-------------------------------

Friday, 9/30/2011

08:45 AM-09:15 AM Daily Briefing
 Location: Administrator's Office
-------------------------------
02:00 PM-02:45 PM Options Selection for Tier  3 Vehicle Emissions and Fuel Standards Rule
Ct: Cindy Huang - 202-564-1850

Staff:
Dan Kanninen (OA)
Gina McCarthy, Janet McCabe, Joseph Goffman, Jim Jones, Don Zinger, Margo Oge, 
Lori Stewart, Karen Orehowsky, Chet France, Kathryn Sargeant, Paul Machiele, 
Glenn Passavant, John Koupal, Mike Olechiw (OAR)
Scott Fulton, Avi Garbow (OGC)
Michael Goo (OP)
Paul Anastas (ORD)
Cynthia Giles (OECA)
Judith Enck (R2)
Shawn Garvin (R3)
Jared Blumenfeld (R9)
Arvin Ganesan, Laura Vaught (OCIR)
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Barbara Bennett (OCFO)

Optional:
Diane Thompson, Bob Sussman, Bob Perciasepe, Janet Woodka (OA)
Bill Nickerson, Elizabeth Kopits, Peter Nagelhuout (OP)
Lester Facey (OA)
Matthew Davis (OHCP)
Anne Wick, Jeff Kodish (OECA)  
John Hannon, Michael Horowitz, Mark Kataoka, Winifred Okoye (OGC)
Larke Williams, Sarah Mazur, Tim Benner, Gene Stroup, John Cowden, Will Boyes, 
Deb Luecken (ORD)
Dan Birkett (R2)
Brian Rehn (R3)
Jeffrey Buss (R9)
Peter Grevatt (OCHP)

*Teleconferencing is required for this meeting

 Location: Bullet Room
-------------------------------

Saturday, 10/1/2011

Sunday, 10/2/2011

Monday, 10/3/2011

08:00 AM-06:00 PM In-house AA Day
 Location: Green Room
-------------------------------
08:45 AM-09:15 AM Daily Briefing
 Location: Administrator's Office
-------------------------------
10:30 AM-10:45 AM Depart for White House
 Location: Ariel Rios
-------------------------------
11:00 AM-12:15 PM Cabinet Meeting
Ct: 
 Location: Cabinet Room, West Wing, White House
-------------------------------
12:15 PM-12:30 PM Depart for Ariel Rios
 Location: White House
-------------------------------
12:30 PM-01:30 PM No Meetings
 Location: Administrator's Office
-------------------------------

Tuesday, 10/4/2011

08:45 AM-09:15 AM Daily Briefing
 Location: Administrator's Office
-------------------------------
09:15 AM-09:30 AM Depart for Hart

Release 4 - HQ-FOI-01268-12 All emails sent by "Richard Windsor" were sent by EPA Administrator Lisa Jackson

(b) (6)



 Location: Ariel Rios
-------------------------------
09:30 AM-10:00 AM Meeting with Senator Sherrod Brown  (OH)
Ct: Jennifer Pasrson - jennifer_parsons@brown.senate.gov, 

 

Staff:
Arvin Ganesan (OCIR)

 Location: Hart 713, US Senate
-------------------------------
10:00 AM-10:15 AM Depart for Ariel Rios
 Location: Hart
-------------------------------
12:00 PM-01:00 PM No Meetings
 Location: Administrator's Office
-------------------------------

Wednesday, 10/5/2011

08:45 AM-09:15 AM Daily Briefing
 Location: Administrator's Office
-------------------------------
11:00 AM-11:45 AM Early Guidance Meeting for Perchlorate Drinking Water Regulation
Ct: Martha Workman - 202-564-3774

Staff:
Bob Perciasepe, Bob Sussman (OA)
Nancy Stoner, Michael Shapiro, Cynthia Dougherty, Pamela Barr, Eric Burneson, 
Elizabeth Doyle, Daniel Olson (OW)
Scott Fulton (OGC)
Cynthia Giles (OECA)
Michael Goo (OP)
Paul Anastas (ORD)
Mathy Stanislaus (OSWER)
Peter Grevatt (OCHP)
Shawn Garvin (R9)
Dennis McLerran (R10)

Optional:
Diane Thompson, Janet Woodka (OA)
 Location: Bullet Room
-------------------------------
03:30 PM-05:00 PM Senior Policy Meeting
 Location: Bullet Room
-------------------------------

Thursday, 10/6/2011

08:45 AM-09:15 AM Daily Briefing
 Location: Administrator's Office
-------------------------------
11:00 AM-11:30 AM HOLD - CFC Kick-off Event
Ct: Linda Zarow - 202-564-7431
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 Location: Ariel Rios Oval Courtyard (12th St)
-------------------------------
12:00 PM-01:00 PM No Meetings
 Location: Administrator's Office
-------------------------------

*** END ***
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01268-EPA-5753

Noah Dubin/DC/USEPA/US 

09/22/2011 05:52 PM

To

cc

bcc Richard Windsor

Subject 09/24/2011 thru 10/07/2011 Schedule for Lisa P. Jackson

*** Do not copy or forward this information ***

EPA Administrator
Lisa P. Jackson

Schedule 09/22/2011 05:47:44 PM

Saturday, 9/24/2011

04:30 PM-05:00 PM Depart for Washington Convention Center
 Location: Residence
-------------------------------
05:00 PM-06:00 PM Congressional Black Caucus Phoenix Awards Gala VIP Reception
Ct: Krisa Haggins –  khaggins@cbcfinc.org
EPA Ct: Stephanie Owens – 202-450-0969

Format: Closed Press

 Location: Washington Convention Center, 
Hall D Concourse, 
801 Mt Vernon Pl NW,
Washington, DC 
-------------------------------
06:00 PM-10:00 PM Congressional Black Caucus Phoenix Award Dinner
Ct: Krisa Haggins –  khaggins@cbcfinc.org
EPA Ct: Stephanie Owens – 202-450-0969

Format: Open Press

**The Administrator will give two minutes of remarks for an acceptance speech

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
Hall D, 
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
09:30 AM-09:45 AM Pre-Brief for Meeting with UBS Chairman , Robert Wolf
Ct: Ryan Robison - 202-564-2856

Staff:
Charles Imohiosen (By Phone) (OA)
Barbara Bennett (OCFO)
Seth Oster (OEAEE)

*Conference Line will need to be opened. 

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
01:00 PM-02:30 PM HOLD: Regional Phone Calls re : American Jobs Act  
Ct: Brendan Gilfillan 564.2081
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
09:30 AM-11:00 AM HOLD: Regional Phone Calls re : American Jobs Act  
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
03:00 PM-03:30 PM Meeting with League of United Latin American Citizens
Ct: Elena Segura - esegura@lulac.org

Attendees:

**Five LULAC National Board members, names are TBD

Staff:
TBD

Optional:
Diane Thompson (OA)

 Location: Bullet Room
-------------------------------
05:00 PM-05:30 PM Meet with Elliott Laws
Ct: Ryan Robison - 202-564-2856
  O'Tilia Hunter - 202-508-8961

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

Friday, 10/7/2011

05:00 AM-08:00 PM HOLD
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
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01268-EPA-5754

Richard 
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US 

09/23/2011 01:59 PM

To "Heather Zichal", "Nancy Sutley", "Stephanie Cutter"

cc "David Plouffe"

bcc

Subject Fw: TIME.com: Pro-life Christians Challenge Congressional 
Republicans on Mercury Regulation

FYI
Betsaida Alcantara

    ----- Original Message -----
    From: Betsaida Alcantara
    Sent: 09/23/2011 01:39 PM EDT
    To: Richard Windsor; Arvin Ganesan; Bob Perciasepe; Bob Sussman; Brendan 
Gilfillan; Daniel Kanninen; Diane Thompson; Gina McCarthy; Janet McCabe; Janet 
Woodka; Laura Vaught; Lawrence Elworth; Sarah Pallone; Seth Oster
    Subject: TIME.com: Pro-life Christians Challenge Congressional Republicans 
on Mercury Regulation

CONGRESS

Pro-life Christians Challenge 
Congressional Republicans on Mercury 
Regulation
By ELIZABETH DIAS | September 23, 2011 | 

You might not expect evangelical Christians to get involved in a political fight over mercury 
regulations. But when the Environmental Protection Agency proposed in March to tighten limits 
on industrial mercury emissions, the move caught the attention of an influential group of 
religious environmentalists who are now butting heads with pro-business Republicans seeking 
to weaken the regulations with a measure that the House of Representatives is voting on Friday 
afternoon.
The EPA says its rule would reduce mercury emissions from coal-burning power plants by more 
than 90%, and also sharply restrict acid gas and sulfur dioxide emissions. The plan delighted 
leaders of the growing evangelical environmentalist movement, which argues that humans have 
a Biblical mandate to protect nature. Of particular significance to pro-life evangelicals is the 
impact the rule could have on unborn children. Medical experts have long warned that high 
mercury levels in fish like tuna and swordfish can cause pre-natal brain damage and 
neurological disorders.
Not all Republicans in Congress have met the EPA’s rules with open arms, however. The House 
will vote today on the TRAIN Act, a bill that creates a committee to determine whether the cost 
of proposed EPA regulations, including its latest mercury standards, is worth the benefit. 
Republicans argue that a weak economy is not the time for potentially costly changes. Chairman 
of the House Subcommittee on Energy and Power, Rep. Ed Whitfield of Kentucky, proposed in 
July to wrap mercury regulations into this yearlong review. “What I have proposed is that we go 
forward with regulations that are reasonable and workable but which allow a little more time for 
compliance, so as to temper the job loss impact as well as the increased costs on electricity 
consumers,” he explained to TIME. Michigan Rep. Fred Upton and Joe Barton of Texas have 
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supported the delay on similar grounds. Alaska Senator Lisa Murkowski also sent a letter to the 
EPA on Sept. 8 asking them to hold off on their regulations, citing energy price increases if 
non-compliant power plants are forced to close. Since the Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission has yet to verify the EPA’s findings, her energy spokesman said, delay is imperative.
Yet this delay faces strong opposition from the rule’s supporters, including evangelicals who 
argue that mercury pollution is an immediate crisis for the unborn. At the forefront is the 
Evangelical Environmental Network, a coalition of religious leaders that calls its work “grounded 
in the Bible’s teaching of the responsibility of God’s people to ‘tend the garden’” of Earth. The 
group’s leader, Rev. Mitch Hescox, is a registered Republican who worked in the utility and coal 
industries for 14 years before becoming a pastor.
Taking the fight to Republican critics of the EPA move, the EEN is mounting an ad campaign 
targeting Republicans Whitfield, Upton and Barton for opposing mercury restrictions while 
running on pro-life platforms. “I expect members of Congress who claim that they are pro life to 
use their power to protect the life, especially the unborn,” says a local pastor and mother in one 
of the ads. “I can’t understand why Congressman Ed Whitfield is fighting to stop the EPA from 
enforcing its plan specifically meant to protect the unborn by cleaning up dangerous mercury 
pollution.” The ads have run on 120 Christian and country radio station in Whitfield, Barton and 
Upton’s districts for the week prior to the Train Act vote. More than 100 evangelical pastors and 
leaders have also signed the “Evangelical Call to Stop The Mercury Poisoning of the Unborn,” 
including representatives from over 10 Christian colleges, National Association of Evangelicals 
President Leith Anderson and Christianity Today’s Editor-in-Chief David Neff. The United 
States Council of Catholic Bishops submitted similar concerns. “A national standard limiting 
mercury and other toxic air pollution represents an important opportunity to protect the health 
and welfare of all people, especially our children and poor and vulnerable communities,” wrote 
Bishop Stephen Blaire. “While there are short-term costs involved in implementing this 
standard, the health benefits of such a rule outweigh these costs.”
Supporters of the regulations cite studies that jobs and costs are not at stake if the regulations go 
into effect as the EPA hopes. An analysis by the left-leaning Economic Policy Institute analysis 
shows the toxins rule would create a net 28,000 to 158,000 jobs over the next four years; the 
Political Economy Research Institute at the University of Massachusetts puts the overall 
estimate even higher at 1.5 million in positions associated with the new pollution controls. The 
EPI also argues that the new standards could save $55 billion to $146 billion per year in health 
costs, dwarfing the $11.3 billion annual cost of imposing the regulations. Some inside the 
industry also agree the rules should pass soon. Over 30 energy companies, including PSE&G and 
National Grid, urged Congress in a July 11 letter to follow the EPA’s regulations. Concerns about 
the industry’s ability to implement new standards are, they say, “based on assumptions that 
underestimate the ability of America’s electric sector to invest, retrofit, and construct new clean 
generation.”
Even so, some of the Republicans under pressure are suspicious of the EEN’s motives. “This is 
an activist environmental group parading under the banner of evangelical Christianity and the 
right to life,” Whitfield’s chief of staff John Sparkman told TIME. “I don’t think it will have 
resonance in our district.”
The latest guess is that the TRAIN Act will pass. Evangelical supporters of the regulation hope 
that a little help from President Obama might tip the balance. In his Sept. 8 jobs speech, Obama 
specifically referenced the issue: “What I will not do is let this economic crisis be used as an 
excuse to wipe out the basic protections that Americans have counted on,” Obama said. “I reject 
the argument that says for the economy to grow, we have to roll back […] rules that keep our kids 
from being exposed to mercury.” While  environmentalists complain that Obama is yielding on 
other fronts to pressure from big business–earlier this month the president halted a planned 
EPA ozone smog-reduction regulation–the White House affirmed its position on Wednesday 
with a vow to veto the TRAIN Act if it passes Congress.
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That’s thrilling news to pro-life evangelical leaders who differ with Obama on plenty of other 
issues, including abortion and stem cell research. But on this issue, Obama and evangelical 
environmentalists agree that, as the EEN’s Hescox argued, the pro-life position requires 
protecting children and the unborn from industrial pollution. “‘Let the little children come to 
me, and do not hinder them , for the kingdom of God belongs to such as these,’” Hescox said, 
quoting the Bible with emphasis. “We are denying our children a full and abundant life by 
threatening them with mercury.” If the bill passes the House on Friday, that’s a message Hescox 
and his allies are sure to bring to what they hope will be a more receptive Democratic-led Senate.

Read more: 
http://swampland.time.com/2011/09/23/pro-life-christians-challenge-congressional-republica
ns-on-mercury-regulation/#ixzz1YnNsUwmz 

Release 4 - HQ-FOI-01268-12 All emails sent by "Richard Windsor" were sent by EPA Administrator Lisa Jackson



01268-EPA-5755

Betsaida 
Alcantara/DC/USEPA/US 

09/23/2011 03:13 PM

To Richard Windsor, Seth Oster, Dru Ealons, Stephanie Owens, 
Brendan Gilfillan, Shira Sternberg

cc

bcc

Subject FW: Study: Latinos Face Major Health Risks From Delays of 
EPA Air Pollution Rules

----- Forwarded by Betsaida Alcantara/DC/USEPA/US on 09/23/2011 03:13 PM -----

From: "Miranda, Luis" <
To: Betsaida Alcantara/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, "Wali, Sahar" <  "Sutley, 

Nancy H." <  "Munoz, Cecilia" <  
"Rodriguez, Julie" <  "Valencia, Stephanie M." 
<

Date: 09/23/2011 03:12 PM
Subject:  FW: Study: Latinos Face Major Health Risks From Delays of EPA Air Pollution Rules

fyi
 
From: Evelyn Castillo [mailto:ECastillo@deweysquare.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2011 3:07 PM
To: FN-WHO-Munoz; Valencia, Stephanie M.; Miranda, Luis; CEQ-Chair; 'alcantara.betsaida@epa.gov'
Subject: Study: Latinos Face Major Health Risks From Delays of EPA Air Pollution Rules
Importance: High
 
Hello,
 
On behalf of Adrianna Quintero, I would like to share with you a major new report about Latinos and Air 
pollution that was just released this week by the National Latino Coalition on Climate Change, Natural 
Resources Defense Council (NRDC), the Center for American Progress, and the National Wildlife 
Federation and released with the National Hispanic Medical Association.
 
A key finding of the report was that Latinos are among those facing the greatest risk from efforts to 
block the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) updates to health safeguards protecting Americans 
from ozone, mercury and other dangerous air pollutants.  
 
We hope that you will take the time to review this report and the accompanying media report 
surrounding it’s release to continue to help you in your work surrounding these critical issues impacting 
the Latino community.
 
Sincerely,
 
National Resources Defense Council/Voces Verdes
 
evelyn c. castillo | dewey square group
1001 g st nw, suite 400e | washington, dc 20001 
w. 202.638.5616 | d. 
ecastillo@deweysquare.com

Release 4 - HQ-FOI-01268-12 All emails sent by "Richard Windsor" were sent by EPA Administrator Lisa Jackson

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



www.deweysquare.com
www.latinovations.com
 

  LatinoAirReport.pdfLatinoAirReport.pdf Latino Air Pollution media roundup.docxLatino Air Pollution media roundup.docx
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September 20, 2011 Latinos and Air Pollution 
Telenews Event Media Coverage Roundup 

September 21, 2011 
 

 
NATIONAL 
 
Huffington Post – Half of All U.S. Latinos Live in The Country’s Most Polluted Cities - 
http: www.huffingtonpost.com jorge-madrid latinos-in-pollution b 972429.html 
 
MSNBC – Poor Air Quality: Half of Hispanic Americans at Risk -  
http: www.msnbc.msn.com id 44602496 ns local news-los angeles ca  
 
Univision – Air que respiran latinos esta contamindo - 
http: univisionchicago.univision.com videos video 2011-09-21 aire-que-respiran-latinos-esta  
 
Fox News Latino (English) - Latinos Face Greater Health Risks Due to Air Pollution, Study Says  
http: latino.foxnews.com latino health 2011 09 21 latinos-face-greater-health-risks-due-to-air-
pollution-study-says  
 
CALIFORNIA 
 
Hola Cuidad Fresno – 1 de cada 2 hispanos viven en zonas de aire contaminado, segun 
informe - http: fresno.holaciudad.com notas 178902-1-cada-2-hispanos-viven-zonas-aire-
contaminado-segun-informe 
 
KQED Radio – Latinos Disproportionately Impacted by Air Pollution, Study Finds - 
http: www.kqed.org a kqednews RN201109201304 
 
Latino Link The Orange County Register – U.S. Latinos suffer a disproportionately higher health 
risk from air pollution http: oclatinolink.ocregister.com   
 
NBC Los Angeles – Poor Air Quality: Half of Hispanic Americans at Risk - 
http: www.nbclosangeles.com news local Poor-Air-Quality-Half-of-Hispanic-Americans-At-Risk-
--130232608.html   
 
San Francisco Chronicle - Latinos at risk without new pollution standards - 
http: www.sfgate.com cgi-bin article.cgi?f c a 2011 09 20 MN9K1L77J2.DTL 
 
The Orange County Register – Report: higher smog risk for U.S. Latinos - 
http: sciencedude.ocregister.com 2011 09 20 report-higher-smog-risk-for-u-s-latinos 138376  
 
COLORADO 
 
KDVR Denver – Study: Latinos face greater risks due to air pollution - 
http: www.myfitv.com videos 1443511 kdvr-denver-study-latinos-face-greater-health-risks-due-
to-air-pollution 
 
KWGN Denver – Air quality study suggests Hispanics at highest risk for illness - 
http: www.kwgn.com news kdvr-air-quality-study-suggests-hispanics-at-highest-risk-for-illness-
20110920,0,1423839.story 
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FLORIDA 
 
Hola Cuidad Orlando -1 de cada 2 hispanos viven en zonas de aire contaminado, segun 
informe -  http: www.holaciudad.com notas 178902-1-cada-2-hispanos-viven-zonas-aire-
contaminado-segun-informe   
 
ILLINOIS 
 
Hispanically Speaking News - Study: Half of Hispanic Americans Are at Risk of Breathing 
Unhealthy Air -  http: www.hispanicallyspeakingnews.com notitas-de-noticias details study-half-
of-hispanic-americans-are-at-risk-of-breathing-unhealthy-air 10400  
 
NEW JERSEY 
 
Bergen County Record – Report: Hispanics disproportionately impacted by air pollution - 
http: www.northjersey.com news Report Hispanics disproportionately impacted by air polluti
on.html 
 
Passaic County News - Report: Hispanics disproportionately impacted by air pollution - 
http: www.northjersey.com news passaic morris passaic news Report Hispanics disproportio
nately impacted by air pollution.html 
 
NEW YORK 
 
Albany Times-Union – Report: Pollution rules help Latinos - 
http: www.timesunion.com news article Report-Pollution-rules-help-Latinos-2180813.php 
 
PENNSYLVANIA 
 
The (Harrisburg) Patriot-News – Group: Air Here Still Dirty - 
http: www.pennlive.com newsflash index.ssf story group-air-here-still-
dirty b391f30609ef41548411f62ea29d049f 
 
TEXAS 
 
Fuel Fix Houston Chronicle – Latinos could suffer from current smog levels - 
http: fuelfix.com blog 2011 09 20 latinos-could-suffer-from-current-smog-levels    
 
Houston Chronicle – Texas Latinos face greater health risks from pollution-related diseases, 
study finds - http: blog.chron.com txpotomac 2011 09 texas-latinos-face-greater-health-risks-
from-pollution-related-diseases  
 
San Antonio Express-News – Tougher EPA rules touted as bring a benefit to Latinos - 
http: www.mysanantonio.com living green sa article Tougher-EPA-rules-touted-as-being-a-
benefit-to-2180999.php 
 
 
WASHINGTON, DC 
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Hola Cuidad Washington, DC -1 de cada 2 hispanos viven en zonas de aire contaminado, 
segun informe -http: washington.holaciudad.com notas 178902-1-cada-2-hispanos-viven-
zonas-aire-contaminado-segun-informe 
 
 
INTERNATIONAL 
 
Noticias en Tiempo Real Zacatecas (Mexico) - Vive uno de cada dos hispanos en zonas 
contaminadas en EU - http: ntrzacatecas.com noticias paisanos 2011 09 20 vive-uno-de-cada-
dos-hispanos-en-zonas-contaminadas-en-eua  
 
Noticiero Salta (Argentina) – El 50% de los hispanos estan en riesgo de respirar aire danino, 
segun studio - http: noticierodiario.com.ar pt el-50-de-los-hispanos-esta-en-riesgo-de-respirar-
aire-danino-segun-estudio  
 
Zocalo Saltillo (Mexico) – Vive uno de cada dos hispanos en zonas contaminadas en EU - 
http: www.zocalo.com.mx seccion articulo vive-uno-de-cada-dos-hispanos-en-zonas-
contaminadas-en-eu 
 
ONLINE 
 
Diario Digital Iquique Online – Latinos Corren Un Mayor Riesgo A La Sauld Por Retrasos En 
Normas De Contaminacion De Aire -  http: iquiquenoticias.blogspot.com 2011 09 latinos-
corren-un-mayor-riesgo-la-salud.html 
 
Diario Digital RD – Graves consecuencias impactan a la creciente poblacion latina de EE. U U - 
http: www.diariodigital.com.do articulo,67925,html 
 
Diversity Executive – Study: Latinos Face Major Health Risks from Delays of EPA Air Pollution 
Rules - http: diversity-executive.com article.php?article 1316 
 
Green Living Guy – As Congress Debates EPA, Report to Detail Major Dangers to Hispanics 
Across U.S. - http: www.greenlivingguy.com greenliving as-congress-debates-epa-report-to-
detail-major-dangers-to-hi.html 
 
Hispanic Herald – Air quality study shoes Hispanics at highest risk for illness - 
http: hispanicherald.com  
 
Hispanic Market Info – Air Pollution and Hispanics - 
http: www.hispanicmarketinfo.com 2011 09 20 air-pollution-and-hispanics  
 
Softpedia – Health of Latino Americans at Risk Due to Lack of Air Pollution Rules – Report 
Shows - http: news.softpedia.com news Health-of-Latino-Americans-at-Risk-Due-to-Lack-of-
Air-Pollution-Rules-Study-Shows-222679.shtml 
 
  

Release 4 - HQ-FOI-01268-12 All emails sent by "Richard Windsor" were sent by EPA Administrator Lisa Jackson



 
 

1 de cada 2 hispanos viven en zonas de aire contaminado, según informe 

El contacto con estos contaminantes del aire agudiza los problemas de salud 
preexistentes, como el asma, un padecimiento que mata 3 veces más hispanos que otro 
grupo racial, según el Consejo para la Defensa de los Recursos Naturales. 

Uno de cada dos hispanos en Estados Unidos viven en condados que frecuentemente violan 
las normas de contaminaci n del aire de acuerdo al informe titulado, "Los Latinos y la 
Contaminaci n del Aire: un llamado a la acci n", realizado por parte del Consejo para la 
Defensa de Recursos Naturales (NRDC), la Coalici n Nacional de Latinos Sobre el Cambio 
Clim tico, el Centro para el Progreso Americano y la Federaci n Nacional de Vida Silvestre 
(NWF). 

De acuerdo al informe, aproximadamente 1 de cada 2 latinos viven en zonas que 
frecuentemente violan normas de aire limpio. 

Los hispanos se convirtieron en el grupo minoritario m s grande en 191 distritos metropolitanos 
el a o pasado, con la mayor expansi n en reas donde hay grandes concentraciones de 
tr fico, industria y producci n de energ a.  

"Los latinos son especialmente vulnerables porque viven en regiones que tienen la peor 
contaminaci n del aire, y enfermedades relacionadas con la contaminaci n del aire significan 
d as de escuela y ytrabajos perdidos y un aumento en visitas de la sala de emergencia, y a 
veces hasta empleos perdidos," dijo Adrianna Quintero, asesora de Voces Verdes y abogada 
mayor de NRDC. "Los estadounidenses no pueden permitirse esta carga en sus billeteras en 
estos tiempos dif ciles. La administraci n no puede seguir poniendo a los contaminadores antes 
de nuestros ni os". 

En 2008, 4.7 millones de hispanos hab an sido diagnosticados con asma en sus vidas y la 
exposici n a la contaminaci n del aire puede agravar problemas de salud preexistentes, 
especialmente los problemas respiratorios como el asma.  

Coincidentemente, los latinos tienen tres veces m s probabilidad de morir de asma que otros 
grupos raciales o étnicos.  

"Los Latinos queremos aire limpio y una econom a fuerte", dijo Jorge Madrid, investigador 
asociado del Center for American Progress, "somos el grupo de m s r pido crecimiento de 
votantes en los Estados Unidos. "Necesitamos saber que nuestros l deres en Washington est n 
luchando para proteger nuestra salud y crear empleos - esas dos cosas no son mutuamente 
excluyentes." 

La doctora Elena R os, Presidente y gerente general de la Asociaci n Médica Nacional Hispana 
(NHMA), dijo "uno de cada dos Latino Americanos ya viven en los condados donde el aire es 
frecuentemente nocivo para ni os y adultos.  

Release 4 - HQ-FOI-01268-12 All emails sent by "Richard Windsor" were sent by EPA Administrator Lisa Jackson



Esta informaci n ha sido dada a conocer apenas unos d as después de la decisi n del 
Presidente Obama de pedirle a la Agencia de Protecci n Ambiental (EPA) que frenara su 
trabajo para adoptar un est ndar de ozono m s fuerte y poco antes de una serie de votaciones 
en la C mara de Representantes para bloquear salvaguardias adicionales para proteger la 
salud pública de la contaminaci n proveniente de centrales eléctricas, hornos de cemento y 
otras plantas industriales.  

El informe destaca que la norma de mercurio pendiente es cr tica para la salud pública y 
proteger a a los casi 40 por ciento de latinos que viven a menos de 30 millas de una planta de 
energ a. 

“Necesitamos aire limpio y bloquear esfuerzos para fortalecer salvaguardias contra la 
contaminaci n afecta a los hispanoamericanos quienes pagan el precio por el aire 
contaminado." A adi  Rios, "la creciente poblaci n de latinos de Estados Unidos, que incluye a 
millones de personas que no tiene seguro médico, enfrenta serias cargas financieras 
provocadas por la contaminaci n del aire." 

El informe establece que las reglas de aire limpio son buenas para la salud humana y la salud 
de la econom a. Los proyectos de la EPA crear n unos 31.000 empleos de construcci n a corto 
plazo y 9.000 empleos a largo plazo.  

Considerando que, en promedio, los trabajadores hispanos ocupan dos de cada tres nuevos 
empleos de construcci n en los Estados Unidos, estas normas podr an traer alivio a miles de 
familias latinas sufriendo la recesi n econ mica. 
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Report: higher smog risk for U.S. Latinos 

September 20th, 2011, 12:46 pm · posted by Pat Brennan, science, environment editor 
 

U.S. Latinos suffer a disproportionately higher health risk from air pollution according to a new 
report from advocacy groups, who are urging the Obama administration not to delay tougher 
regulations. 

Nearly half of U.S. Latinos live in in the nation’s top 25 cities most polluted by ground-level 
ozone, the report says. Half of California Latinos live in counties that frequently violate air-
quality standards. 

“Latinos suffer from greater levels of asthma,”Adrianna Quintero, a senior attorney with the 
Natural Resources Defense Council, told reporters Tuesday. “And when faced with additional 
pollutants, these effects become more and more aggravated.” 

Poverty appears to be driving much of the increased risk, according to the report’s authors, who 
included the Natural Resources Defense Council, the National Latino Coalition on Climate 
Change, the Center for American Progress and the National Wildlife Federation and who based 
their findings on data from the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency and the Centers for 
Disease Control and Prevention. 

One in four Latinos lives in poverty, the report says, and they are the least likely of any ethnic or 
racial group to have health insurance. Some 32 percent have none. 
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And amidst a surge in the U.S. Latino population — a 43 percent increase from 2000 to 2010 — 
the greatest expansion is in high-traffic areas where industry and power plants are 
concentrated. 

Ground-level ozone is cooked into life by sunlight acting on “precursor” pollutants from auto 
exhaust, industry and other sources. Warmer weather typically means more ozone pollution. 

The largest Latino populations are in Arizona, California, Florida, Illinois, New Mexico, New 
Jersey, New York, Nevada and Texas, some of which report some of the nation’s worst ozone 
pollution. 

The South Coast Air Basin, which includes Los Angeles and Orange County, was ranked 
number one among most ozone-polluted metropolitan areas in the nation in the American Lung 
Association’s most recent State of the Air report. 

Ozone can bring coughing and sore throat, greater risk of infection and worsen asthma, 
emphysema and other lung ailments. 

The report said the Obama administration’s recent decision to delay revision of ozone standards 
was “capitulating to industry lobbyists” and urged a toughening of regulations. 

The report also urges action on mercury pollution, largely from coal-fired power plants. 
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Poor Air Quality: Half of Hispanic Americans At Risk  

Tuesday, Sep 20, 2011  |  Updated 6:07 PM PDT 

 

A major new report finds that half of Hispanic Americans face serious health risks because they 
live in areas that frequently violate air quality standards. 

Titled “U.S. Latinos and Air Pollution: A Call to Action,” the report is co-authored by the Natural 
Resources Defense Council, the National Latino Coalition on Climate Change, the Center for 
American Progress and the National Wildlife Federation. 

The report focuses on major metropolitan areas with large Hispanic populations such as those 
found in California, Arizona, Texas and New York. 

Hispanics across the country are being urged by Latino groups to join a campaign aimed at 
pressuring politicians to protect and strengthen the federal Clean Air Act. That legislation and 
other environmental protections are being threatened by some in congress who feel it inhibits 
businesses and job growth. 

“Latinos want clean air and a strong economy,” said Jorge Madrid, research associate at the 
Center for American in a press release from the Natural Resources Defense Council. “We are 
the fastest growing group of voters in the U.S., and we need to know our leaders in Washington 
are fighting to protect our health and grow jobs, those two things are not mutually exclusive.” 

Already three times more likely to die from asthma than other racial groups, the Latino 
population stands to be hit hardest if clean air laws are repealed. 
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Latinos at risk without new pollution standards 

Puneet Kollipara, Hearst Washington Bureau 

Wednesday, September 21, 2011 

Washington --  

Latinos would have a higher risk of disease and death without tougher standards that the U.S. 
Environmental Protection Agency has developed for ozone and toxic emissions, environmental 
and Latino groups said Tuesday. 

Latinos would also be affected more than other groups because they're more likely to live in 
polluted areas, according to a report prepared by the groups. 

Asthma, bronchitis, organ damage and death rates would increase among the 39 percent of 
Latinos who live within 30 miles of a power plant and the one in two Latinos who live in the 
nation's top 25 cities for ozone, the report said. 

The EPA should move forward with the standards because they will help protect Latinos' health, 
the groups said. 

"Protecting our children and communities from smog and air toxics must be taken seriously," the 
report said. "With the health of so many at risk, we can no longer ignore the science. The EPA 
must strengthen the smog standard and set mercury and air toxics standards to the levels 
recommended by the agency's science advisers." 

The report was co-authored by the National Latino Coalition on Climate Change, the Natural 
Resources Defense Council, the Center for American Progress and the National Wildlife 
Federation.  
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Jon Bowman FOX31 Denver  

11:35 p.m. MDT, September 20, 2011 

DENVER – More than 23 million Latino children and adults are at risk of asthma-related health 
issues, according to a study from the National Resources Defense Council.  
 
“Nearly five million Hispanics have been diagnosed with asthma in their lifetime,” said Dr. Elena 
Rios, CEO of the National Hispanic Medical Association. “Latinos are three times more likely to 
die from asthma than other racial or ethnic groups.”  
 
The Latino organizations who participated in the study are urging people to join a major 
campaign to urge elected officials to pledge to take action to protect and strengthen the Federal 
Clean Air Act, which is currently under fire in some quarters in Congress.  
 
The study shows that one out of two Hispanic Americans in Colorado faces serious health risks 
due to living in counties that frequently violate air quality standards.  
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STUDY: Half of Hispanic Americans Are at Risk of Breathing Unhealthy Air 
 

A major report to be released tomorrow, Tuesday, September 20, 2011, will show that one out 
of two Hispanic Americans faces serious health risks due to living in counties that frequently 
violate air quality standards. 

In response, leading Latino organizations are urging Latinos everywhere to sign on to a major 
campaign urging elected officials to pledge to take action to protect and strengthen the federal 
Clean Air Act, which is currently under fire in some quarters in Congress. 

The new report is co-authored by the Natural Resources Defense Council, the National Latino 
Coalition on Climate Change, the Center for American Progress and the National Wildlife 
Federation. Problem areas highlighted in the report are major markets that are home to large 
numbers of Latinos in Arizona, California, Colorado, Florida, Illinois, Massachusetts, Nevada, 
New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, and Texas, among other states. 

More than 23 million Latino children, grandparents, siblings, and friends consistently face a 
higher risk of asthma, bronchitis, and even death from air pollution. As of 2008, 4.7 million 
Hispanics had been diagnosed with asthma in their lifetime. Latinos are three times more likely 
to die from asthma than other racial or ethnic groups. 

The growing U.S. Latino population, including millions who are uninsured, faces special 
pollution-related burdens arising from the additional unforeseen costs that come from asthma 
attacks, medication, hospitalizations and lost work days. 
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Report: Hispanics disproportionately impacted by air pollution 

Tuesday, September 20, 2011  
BY MONSY ALVARADO 
STAFF WRITER 
The Record 
Print | E-mail  

Hispanics are the fastest growing minority group in the nation and many are living in or near 
urban areas, which makes them disproportionately impacted by air pollution, a national report 
released Tuesday states. 

In New Jersey, several counties, including Bergen, Passaic, and Hudson counties, home to a 
growing number of Hispanics, do not meet federal ozone standards, according to information 
from the Environmental Protection Agency. 

“We already have higher rates of asthma than others in our country because Latinos live in poor 
communities where there are lots of air pollutants but especially we are looking at smog and 
ozone,” said Elena Rios, president and CEO of National Hispanic Medical Association, one of 
the organizations to release the report on Tuesday during a telephone news conference. 

Fast facts 

Key findings in the report include the following: 

• Hispanics became the largest minority group in 191 metropolitan districts last year, with 
the highest expansion in areas of concentrated vehicle traffic, industry and power plant 
activity. Roughly one out of every two Latinos live in areas that frequently violate clean 
air rules. 

• As of 2008, 4.7 million Hispanics had been diagnosed with asthma. In their lifetime, 
Latinos are three times more likely to die from asthma than other racial or ethnic groups.  

• Exposure to air pollution can aggravate preexisting health problems – especially 
respiratory problems like asthma. For millions of uninsured Latinos, this can lead to 
additional emergency room visits in the absence of primary care.  

The report entitled “U.S. Latinos and Air Pollution: A Call to Action,” was written by members of 
the National Resources Defense Council (NRDC), National Latino Coalition on Climate Change, 
the Center for American Progress and the National Wildlife Federation. 

The report highlights air pollution in Arizona, California, Colorado, Florida, Illinois, 
Massachusetts, Nevada, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania and Texas where more than 75 
percent of Hispanic Americans live. It calls for the EPA to strengthen its standards on ozone, 
mercury and other air toxins. 
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Asthma is on the rise among children living in New Jersey, according to the report. Latino and 
black children were the most likely to be diagnosed with asthma at 10.4 percent, and 12.8 
percent, respectively, according to a section in the report written by Dr. Evelyn Montalvo-
Stanton, a pediatric pulmonologist and assistant professor of pediatrics at the New Jersey 
Medical School at the University of Medicine  Dentistry of New Jersey. 

Latino children in New Jersey were one and a half times more likely to be hospitalized for 
asthma and visit the emergency room compared to non-Latino children, she wrote.. 

The report comes a few weeks after President Obama announced that he would shelve plans to 
toughen the federal Clean Air Act by lowering the ozone standard, saying it would pose too 
much of a burden on businesses and government during a weakened economy. 

The EPA had proposed lowering the ozone standard from 75 parts per billion to 60 to 70 parts 
per billion. Obama and EPA officials have said that the issue would be revisited in 2013. 

“Latinos want clean air and a strong economy,” said Jorge Madrid, research associate at the 
Center for American Progress. “We are the fastest growing group of voters in the U.S., and we 
need to know our leaders in Washington are fighting to protect our health and grow jobs — 
those two things are not mutually exclusive.” 

Besides living in areas with poor air quality, Latinos also face other obstacles, including working 
in jobs outdoors that expose them to more pollutants. Many Hispanics also lack or don’t have 
adequate health insurance. 

Cultural factors also contribute to when and how Hispanics seek treatment for respiratory 
problems, experts said. 

 “Many of our families, for example, wait until the last minute to go to the doctor or to a clinic,” 
Rios said. 

The report calls for the government to continue to fund studies on respiratory diseases and 
other air pollution related conditions in Latino and other minority communities, and recommends 
that states implement programs to notify Latinos about the health risks of air pollution. 
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Report: Pollution rules help Latinos 

Tougher standards show measurable health benefits, groups say 

By PUNEET KOLLIPARA Hearst Newspapers 

Published 12:15 a.m., Wednesday, September 21, 2011  

 
WASHINGTON -- Latinos would have a higher risk of disease and death without tougher 
standards that the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency has developed for ozone and toxic 
emissions, a coalition of environmental and Latino groups said Tuesday. 

Latinos would also be affected more than other groups because they're more likely to live in 
polluted areas, according to a report prepared by the groups, "U.S. Latinos and Air Pollution: A 
Call to Action." 

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

The report, whose co-authors include the National Latino Coalition on Climate Change and the 
Natural Resources Defense Council, comes on the heels of President Barack Obama's 
announcement in early September that he would delay a rule to toughen ozone standards until 
at least 2013, and as Republicans in Congress have pushed to weaken, delay or block EPA 
pollution rules. 

It identifies eight states that contain 75 percent of the nation's Hispanic population as the ones 
whose Latino residents would suffer the most without tougher standards. 

California and Texas have the largest Latino populations. Thirty-eight percent of Texas' 25.1 
million people are of Hispanic or Latino origin, as are 38 percent of California's 37.3 million 
people, census data says. New York ranked fourth in total Latino or Hispanic population in 2010 
at 3.4 million, 18 percent of its 19.4 million people.  
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Group: Air here still dirty 
Sept. 21, 2011, 1:06 a.m. EDT 
The Intelligencer Journal 

Despite continuing air–quality improvements Lancaster was the 10th–smoggiest midsize 
metropolitan area in the United States during 2010 according to a report. 

Using data from government air–quality monitors the Philadelphia–based group 
PennEnvironment also found the Lancaster area tied with Pittsburgh for the second–most 
number of unhealthy smog days among all metropolitan areas in Pennsylvania. 

Philadelphia had the worst smog in the state according to the report "Danger in the Air: 
Unhealthy Air Days in 2010 and 2011." 

Despite the poor air–quality marks Lancaster is in compliance with the federal Environmental 
Protection Agency's attainment requirements for ground–level ozone the main component of 
smog. For many years it was out of attainment including as recently as 2009. 

There were 13 days in the summer of 2010 in which the air violated smog limits. Ozone 
monitors are maintained atop Lincoln Middle School in Lancaster city and there is a downwind 
monitor in Leacock Township. 

Smog is formed usually in the summer months when ozone pollution from vehicles coal–fired 
power plants and industrial processes bakes in the heat. 

Ozone is one of the most harmful and pervasive air pollutants in the country according to the 
PennEnvironment Research  Policy Center. 

High ozone levels particularly affect children the elderly and people with respiratory ailments 
such as asthma. But even healthy adults can experience reduced lung function if exercising 
amid ozone pollution. 

"It's important to keep this issue in front of the public so they understand that air quality is not all 
it should be" said Kevin M. Stewart director of environmental health for the American Lung 
Association's Mid–Atlantic region. 

"It's not like the old days where you could cut smog with a knife. Those days are thankfully rare. 
But there also have been discoveries from scientists that air pollution is hazardous at levels that 
are lower than earlier thought. 

"We want everyone to understand that even with invisible ozone you can still have health effects 
especially among certain at–risk individuals." 
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Lancaster has had poor ozone levels for years. It's not all the area's fault. Levels are 
exacerbated because the area sits downwind of plumes of high smog pollution blowing in from 
the Washington–Baltimore area and from power plants in western Pennsylvania and the 
Midwest. 

Another poor showing in Lancaster's air comes amid controversy over federal efforts to toughen 
smog levels. 

In 2008 the Bush administration set tougher smog limits but far below what the EPA's scientific 
panel had urged. Some environmental groups including the American Lung Association sued. 

President Barack Obama seemed poised to implement those tougher ozone limits but 
announced earlier this month that he would hold off until at least 2013. 

The president cited the need to ease regulatory burdens as the country tries to recover from a 
sick economy. 

Business groups hailed the decision but environmental groups were critical. The ALA said it 
might revive its litigation. 

EPA's scientific panel had claimed the more stringent ozone standards could save up to 12000 
lives annually from heart attacks lung disease and asthma attacks. 

On Tuesday the National Latino Coalition on Climate Change criticized the non–action saying 
one of every two Hispanic Americans lives in a county that frequently violate air pollution 
standards. 

There is one new air–pollution move by the federal government that could bode well for 
Lancaster's air. 

In July the EPA finalized rules that would require cuts in smokestack emissions at power plants 
that can travel hundreds of miles by wind. 

The Cross–State Air Pollution Rule proposed to take effect in 2014 would require power plants 
to cut nitrogen oxides — a main component of smog — by 54 percent from 2005 levels. 

The lives of an estimated 2900 Pennsylvanians could be saved annually by the pollution cuts 
according to EPA. 

But already there is a battle in Congress to defeat the proposed regulation. 

The five cities with the most smog in 2010 were all in California. They were followed by 
Baltimore Washington D.C. and Philadelphia. 
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Latinos could suffer from current smog levels 

Posted on September 20, 2011 at 12:11 pm by Puneet Kollipara 
 

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency should move forward with tougher standards it has 
developed for ozone and toxic emissions to protect the health of Latinos, environmental and 
Latino groups said today. 

By not toughening standards for ozone levels and toxic emissions from power plants, 
Latinos would be at risk for increased disease and death because they are disproportionately 
more likely to live near polluted areas, according to a report released by five groups today. 

“Protecting our children and communities from smog and air toxics must be taken seriously. 
With the health of so many at risk, we can no longer ignore the science,” the report notes. “The 
EPA must strengthen the smog standard and set mercury and air toxics standards to the levels 
recommended by the agency’s science advisors.” 

The report was written by the National Latino Coalition on Climate Change, the Natural 
Resources Defense Council, the Center for American Progress and the National Wildlife 
Federation, and released with the National Hispanic Medical Association. It comes on the heels 
of  President Barack Obama’s announcement earlier this month that he would delay a rule on 
tougher ozone standards. 

The U.S. Chamber of Commerce had said new ozone standards would have cost the nation as 
many as 7.3 million jobs by 2020. 

The group’s report points to eight states that have 75 percent of the nation’s Hispanic 
population, the two largest being California and Texas. Thirty-eight percent of Texas’ 25.1 
million people and 38 percent of California’s 37.3 million people are of Latino or Hispanic origin, 
according to 2010 census data. 

“Leaving the current standard in place — the policy of choice of large, polluting industries — 
means more lives lost and more asthma attacks, suffering that Latinos will greatly bear,” the 
report says. 

House Republicans have pushed to delay or block a host of EPA rules. Last week a House 
subpanel approved bills to delay and soften rules reducing emissions from cement plants and 
industrial boilers. Those bills are headed for a full House energy committee markup tomorrow. 
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Some Republicans such as Rep. Pete Olson, R-Sugar Land, have called for delaying or 
reversing an upcoming rule limiting emissions of sulfur dioxide and nitrous oxides from power 
plants, saying the rule could cause electricity service disruptions for Texans. EPA has rejected 
the notion, saying utilities can use multiple solutions that already exist to meet the new 
standards and they don’t need to comply until 14 months after the standards kick in. 
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Texas Latinos face greater health risks from pollution-related diseases, study finds 

 

Latinos face greater health risks from smog. (AFP photo) 

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency should move forward with tougher standards it has 
developed for ozone and toxic emissions because they will help protect Latinos’ health in Texas 
and other states, environmental and Latino groups said Tuesday. 

Latinos would have a higher risk of disease and death without the standards and would be 
affected more than other groups because they’re more likely to live in polluted areas, according 
to a report released by five groups. Asthma, bronchitis, organ damage and death rates would 
increase among the 39 percent of Latinos who live within 30 miles of a power plant and the one 
in two Latinos who live in the nation’s top 25 ozone-polluted cities such as Houston and Dallas, 
the report said. 

“Protecting our children and communities from smog and air toxics must be taken seriously. 
With the health of so many at risk, we can no longer ignore the science,” the report said. “The 
EPA must strengthen the smog standard and set mercury and air toxics standards to the levels 
recommended by the agency’s science advisors.” 

The report identifies eight states that contain 75 percent of the nation’s Hispanic population and 
would suffer the most without tougher rules. The largest of the eight are California and Texas. 
Thirty-eight percent of Texas’ 25.1 million people and 38 percent of California’s 37.3 million 
people are of Latino or Hispanic origin, according to 2010 census data. 

The report was written by the National Latino Coalition on Climate Change, the Natural 
Resources Defense Council, the Center for American Progress and the National Wildlife 
Federation, and released with the National Hispanic Medical Association. It comes on the heels 
of President Barack Obama’s announcement in early September that he would delay a rule to 
toughen ozone standards, and as Republicans in Congress have pushed to weaken, delay or 
block EPA pollution rules. 
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The Obama administration decided to delay the ozone standards until at least 2013 after 
pressure from Republicans and business groups. The U.S. Chamber of Commerce, which 
praised the president for delaying the standards, had said they would have cost the nation as 
many as 7.3 million jobs by 2020. 

“Leaving the current standard in place — the policy of choice of large, polluting industries — 
means more lives lost and more asthma attacks, suffering that Latinos will greatly bear,” the 
report said. 

House Republicans have pushed to delay or block a host of EPA rules. Last week a House 
subpanel approved bills to delay and weaken rules reducing toxic emissions from cement plants 
and industrial boilers. The House Energy and Commerce Committee will mark up the bills 
Wednesday. 

Some Republicans such as Rep. Pete Olson, R-Sugar Land, have said utilities will struggle to 
meet the January 2012 start date of an EPA rule that will limit emissions of sulfur dioxide and 
nitrous oxide from power plants in 27 states, including Texas. EPA says the emissions can harm 
health across state lines and the rule’s projected 120 billion to 280 billion in benefits to public 
health in 2014 will outweigh its 800 million in projected costs that year. 

The rule could reduce Texas’ electricity capacity, putting a state suffering from record high 
temperatures and droughts at risk of service blackouts and “placing Texans’ health and safety in 
jeopardy,” Olson wrote in a letter to Obama on Sept. 14 in asking him to delay or reverse the 
upcoming rule. Olson cited Dallas-based Luminant Generation Co., which recently announced it 
would cut 500 jobs and close two units at one of its coal power plants because it couldn’t meet 
the rule’s January 2012 start date. 

Texas Gov. Rick Perry also has vocally criticized the emissions rule, calling it an example of 
“burdensome regulations based on assumptions, not facts, that will result in job losses and 
increased energy costs with no definite environmental benefit.” 

The state’s nitrous oxide levels decreased 58 percent its ozone levels decreased 27 percent 
from where they were in 2000, more than any other state, the governor’s office said. 

“The air Texans breathe today is cleaner than it was in 2000, even as our population has grown 
by nearly 4.3 million,” Allison Castle, a spokeswoman for Perry, said in an emailed statement. 

Gina McCarthy, EPA’s top air-pollution official, said on Thursday that utilities can choose among 
several options that already exist to meet the new standards, and that they don’t need to comply 
until 14 months after the rule’s start. EPA won’t “force the lights to go out” in Texas, McCarthy 
told a House panel. 
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Tougher EPA rules touted as being a benefit to Latinos 

By Puneet Kollipara  Hearst Newspapers 

 
WASHINGTON — Latinos would have a higher risk of disease and death without tougher 
standards that the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency has developed for ozone and toxic 
emissions, a coalition of environmental and Hispanic groups said Tuesday. 

Latinos also would be affected more than other groups because they’re more likely to live in 
polluted areas, according to a report prepared by the groups, “U.S. Latinos and Air Pollution: A 
Call to Action.” 

Asthma, bronchitis, organ damage and death rates would increase among the 39 percent of 
Latinos who live within 30 miles of a power plant and the one in two Latinos who live in the 
nation’s top 25 cities for ozone, the report said. 

The EPA should move forward with the standards because they will help protect Latinos’ health, 
the groups said. 

“Protecting our children and communities from smog and air toxics must be taken seriously,” the 
report said. “With the health of so many at risk, we can no longer ignore the science. The EPA 
must strengthen the smog standard and set mercury and air toxics standards to the levels 
recommended by the agency’s science advisers.” 

The report was co-authored by the National Latino Coalition on Climate Change, the Natural 
Resources Defense Council, the Center for American Progress and the National Wildlife 
Federation, and released in coordination with the National Hispanic Medical Association. 

It comes on the heels of President Barack Obama’s announcement in early September that he 
would delay a rule to toughen ozone standards until at least 2013, and as Republicans in 
Congress have pushed to weaken, delay or block EPA pollution rules. 

It identifies eight states that contain 75 percent of the nation’s Hispanic population as the ones 
whose Latino residents would suffer the most without tougher standards. 

California and Texas have the largest Latino populations. Thirty-eight percent of Texas’ 25.1 
million people are of Hispanic or Latino origin, as are 38 percent of California’s 37.3 million 
people, according to census data. 

The report's release also comes at a time when President Obama's approval among Hispanics 
has fallen. A Gallup poll earlier this month found 48 percent of Latinos approved of him in 
August, down from 60 percent in January and its peak of 82 percent in 2009. Latinos supported 
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President Obama in 2008 over Sen. John McCain, R-Ariz., by a 36-percentage-point margin, 
according to exit polling data. 

“We are the fastest growing group of voters in the U.S., and we need to know our leaders in 
Washington are fighting to protect our health and grow jobs — those two things are not mutually 
exclusive,” Jorge Madrid, research associate at the Center for American Progress, said in a 
statement. The U.S. Latino population increased 43 percent between 2000 and 2010, according 
to census data. 

The Obama administration's decision to delay the ozone standards came after pressure from 
Republicans and business groups. The U.S. Chamber of Commerce, which praised the 
president for delaying the standards, had said they would have cost the nation as many as 7.3 
million jobs by 2020. 

From 2007 through 2009, Hispanics were 51 percent more likely than non-Hispanic whites to 
live in a county that failed to meet ambient ozone standards, according to data from the Centers 
for Disease Control and Prevention cited in the report. 

“Leaving the current standard in place — the policy of choice of large, polluting industries — 
means more lives lost and more asthma attacks, suffering that Latinos will greatly bear,” the 
report said. 

Luis Miranda, a White House spokesman, said the Obama administration has taken “some of 
the strongest actions” to protect the health of Latino families and all Americans from air 
pollution, ranging from reducing mercury to improving fuel efficiency to controlling toxic 
emissions from power plants. 

“The historic steps we've already taken will dramatically cut dangerous pollution, including 
reducing ozone pollution, saving tens of thousands of lives each year, and producing hundreds 
of billions of dollars in benefits” for Americans, Miranda said in an emailed statement. 

The president decided to delay the ozone rule because it will be reconsidered, with new 
science, in 2013, Miranda said. 

House Republicans have pushed to delay or block a host of EPA rules. Last week a House 
subpanel approved bills to delay and weaken rules reducing toxic emissions from cement plants 
and industrial boilers. The House Energy and Commerce Committee will consider the measures 
on Wednesday. 

Some Republicans such as Rep. Pete Olson, R-Texas, have said utilities are struggling to meet 
the January 2012 start date of an EPA rule that limits emissions of sulfur dioxide and nitrous 
oxide from power plants in 27 states, including Texas. EPA says the emissions can harm health 
across state lines and the rule's projected 120 billion to 280 billion in benefits to public health 
in 2014 outweighs its 800 million in projected costs that year. 

The rule could reduce Texas' electricity capacity, putting a state suffering from record high 
temperatures and droughts at risk of service blackouts and “placing Texans' health and safety in 
jeopardy,” Olson wrote in a letter to Obama on Sept. 14, asking him to delay or reverse the 
upcoming rule. 
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Gina McCarthy, EPA's top air-pollution official, said last week that utilities can choose among 
several options that already exist to meet the new standards, and that they don't need to comply 
until 14 months after the rule's January 2012 start. EPA won't “force the lights to go out” in 
Texas, McCarthy told a House panel. 
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Half of All U.S. Latinos Live In The Country's Most Polluted Cities  

A major report released jointly this week by the Natural Resources Defense Council, the 
National Latino Coalition on Climate Change, the Center for American Progress and the 
National Wildlife Federation finds that nearly one in two Latinos live in areas where breathing is 
unhealthy and even deadly. 

This report comes on the heels of a shocking announcement from President Obama, blocking 
his own administration from adopting stronger smog standards that would have saved 
thousands of lives. Citing the need to reduce "regulatory burdens" as the motivation for delaying 
this critical rule, the administration has effectively put the profits of a few polluting industries 
ahead of the health and safety of the fastest growing population group in the country. 

For the approximately 23 million Latinos living in unhealthy and possibly deadly air pollution, 
time is not a luxury. Latino children are 60 percent more likely to suffer from asthma attacks 
than white children, and as a group Latinos are more likely to die from this disease than whites.  

Likewise, Latinos are far more likely to live within ten miles of a coal fired power plant, which 
means they are disproportionately exposed to mercury and other dangerous toxins that are 
known to cause developmental delays in young children and the unborn. As many as 1 in 6 
Latinas of child bearing age have enough mercury in their system to put their children at risk. 

But clean air is not the only issue on the Latino agenda. 

Latino voters strongly believe that switching to cleaner sources of energy will create new jobs 
and grow the economy. Many conservative politicians in Washington D.C. are peddling false 
talking points that environmental regulations are "job killers" and constrict economic growth. As 
a group, Latino voters in key voting states overwhelmingly reject this notion.  

With unemployment rates for Latinos hovering well above the national average, jobs and the 
economy are understandably a high priority. However, Latinos are not willing to sacrifice the 
health of their families and the community. 

Latinos want clean air and a strong economy. They are the fastest growing group of voters in 
the U.S., with 12.2 million Latinos projected to vote in 2012. They need to know that their 
leaders in Washington D.C. are fighting to protect their health and grow jobs - two things that 
are not mutually exclusive. 

The report, "U.S. Latinos and air pollution: a call to action" can be viewed here. 
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
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Noticias en Tiempo Real Zacatectas 

Vive uno de cada dos hispanos en zonas contaminadas en EUA 
 

Washington.- Uno de cada dos hispanos en Estados Unidos vive en zonas que 
frecuentemente violan las normas de contaminaci n del aire, según un informe divulgado hoy. 

Adem s, en 2008 un total de 4.7 millones de hispanos fueron diagnosticados con asma. Los 
latinos tienen tres veces m s probabilidad de morir de asma que otros grupos raciales o 
étnicos. 

El informe fue realizado por el Consejo para la Defensa de Recursos Naturales (NRDC), la 
Coalici n Nacional de Latinos Sobre el Cambio Clim tico (NLCCC), el Centro para el Progreso 
Americano y la Federaci n Nacional de Vida Silvestre (NWF). 

Los latinos se encuentran entre los grupos que enfrentan el mayor riesgo por los esfuerzos 
para bloquear las actualizaciones a las normas de salud que protegen a estadounidenses del 
ozono, mercurio y otros contaminantes de aire peligrosos, de acuerdo con el informe. 

Indic  que los hispanos se convirtieron en el grupo minoritario m s grande en 191 distritos 
metropolitanos el a o pasado, con la mayor expansi n en reas donde hay grandes 
concentraciones de tr nsito vehicular, industrias y producci n de energ a. 

El presidente estadunidense Barack Obama, citando argumentos econ micos, pidi  
recientemente a la Agencia de Protecci n Ambiental (EPA) que frenara la adopci n de normas 
m s estrictas sobre el ozono. 

Asimismo, la C mara de Representantes intenta bloquear protecciones adicionales a la salud 
pública de la contaminaci n de centrales eléctricas, hornos de cemento y otras plantas 
industriales. 

“Una y otra vez los pol ticos en Washington est n ignorando las cuestiones que realmente le 
importan a los latinos y el aire limpio es una de ellas”, dijo Andrea Delgado, de la NLCCC. 

La doctora Elena R os, presidenta y gerente general de la Asociaci n Médica Nacional Hispana 
(NHMA), dijo que la creciente poblaci n latina “incluye a millones de personas que no tiene 
seguro médico y enfrentan “serias cargas financieras provocadas por la contaminaci n del 
aire”. 

“La exposici n a la contaminaci n del aire puede agravar problemas de salud preexistentes, 
especialmente los problemas respiratorios como el asma”, dijo R os, quien se al  que para 
millones de latinos sin seguro médico esto puede resultar en visitas a la sala de emergencia. 
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Vive uno de cada dos hispanos en zonas contaminadas en EU 

 

Washington, EU.- Uno de cada dos hispanos en Estados Unidos vive en zonas que 
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
 
"Una y otra vez los pol ticos en Washington est n ignorando las cuestiones que realmente le 
importan a los latinos y el aire limpio es una de ellas", dijo Andrea Delgado, de la NLCCC. 
 
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
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Diario Digital "IQUIQUEONLINE" 

Latinos corren un mayor riesgo a la salud por retrasos en normas de contaminacion de 
aire 
 

Los latinos se encuentran entre los grupos que enfrentan el mayor riesgo por los esfuerzos 
para bloquear las actualizaciones a las normas de salud que protegen a los estadounidenses 
del ozono, el mercurio y otros contaminantes de aire peligrosos, de acuerdo a un importante 
informe nuevo del Consejo para la Defensa de Recursos Naturales (NRDC), la Coalici n 
Nacional de Latinos Sobre el Cambio Clim tico, el Centro para el Progreso Americano y la 
Federaci n Nacional de Vida Silvestre (NWF) y lanzado con la Asociaci n Nacional de Médicos 
Hispanos (NHMA). 
 
Uno de cada dos hispanos en Estados Unidos viven en condados que frecuentemente violan 
las normas de contaminaci n del aire de acuerdo al informe titulado, "Los Latinos y la 
Contaminaci n del Aire: un llamado a la acci n" Apenas unos d as después de la decisi n del 
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
otras plantas industriales. El informe destaca la contaminaci n atmosférica en los estados que 
son hogar a m s de un 75 por ciento de los hispanos estadounidenses. 
 
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
(NHMA), dijo: "uno de cada dos Latino Americanos ya viven en los condados donde el aire es 
frecuentemente nocivo para ni os y adultos. Necesitamos aire limpio y bloquear esfuerzos para 
fortalecer salvaguardias contra la contaminaci n afecta a los hispanoamericanos quienes 
pagan el precio por el aire contaminado." A adi  Rios, "la creciente poblaci n de latinos de 
Estados Unidos, que incluye a millones de personas que no tiene seguro medico, enfrenta 
serias cargas financieras provocadas por la contaminaci n del aire." 
 
"Una y otra vez los pol ticos en Washington est n ignorando las cuestiones que realmente le 
importan a los latinos y el aire limpio es una de ellas. El aire sucio est  atacando a nuestras 
familias hace m s dif cil que los ni os aprendan y m s dif cil que los padres provean por sus 
seres queridos", dijo Andrea Delgado de la Coalici n Latina Nacional sobre el Cambio Clim tico 
(NLCCC) y analista pol tica del Consejo Laboral para el Progreso Latinoamericano (LCLAA). 
 
"Los latinos son especialmente vulnerables porque viven en regiones que tienen la peor 
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contaminaci n del aire, y enfermedades relacionadas con la contaminaci n del aire significan 
d as de escuela y trabajos perdidos y un aumento en visitas de la sala de emergencia, y a 
veces hasta empleos perdidos", dijo Adrianna Quintero, asesora de Voces Verdes y abogada 
mayor de NRDC. "Los estadounidenses no pueden permitirse esta carga en sus billeteras en 
estos tiempos dif ciles. La administraci n no puede seguir poniendo a los contaminadores antes 
de nuestros ni os." 
 
Entre las principales conclusiones del informe: 
 
- Los hispanos se convirtieron en el grupo minoritario m s grande en 191 distritos 
metropolitanos el a o pasado, con la mayor expansi n en reas donde hay grandes 
concentraciones de tr fico, industria y producci n de energ a. Aproximadamente uno de cada 
dos Latinos viven en zonas que frecuentemente violan normas de aire limpio. 
- En 2008, 4.7 millones de hispanos hab an sido diagnosticados con asma en sus vidas, Los 
latinos tienen adem s tres veces m s probabilidad de morir de asma que otros grupos raciales 
o étnicos. 
- La exposici n a la contaminaci n del aire puede agravar problemas de salud preexistentes, 
especialmente los problemas respiratorios como el asma. Para millones de Latinos sin seguro 
medico esto puede resultar en visitas a la sala de emergencia. 
- La norma de mercurio pendiente es cr tica para la salud pública y proteger a a los casi 40 por 
ciento de latinos que viven a menos de 30 millas de una planta de energ a. 
 
Las reglas de aire limpio son buenas para la salud humana y la salud de la econom a. Los 
proyectos de la EPA crear n unos 31.000 empleos de construcci n a corto plazo y 9.000 
empleos a largo plazo. Considerando que, en promedio, los trabajadores hispanos ocupan dos 
de cada tres nuevos empleos de construcci n en los Estados Unidos, estas normas podr an 
traer alivio a miles de familias Latinas sufriendo la recesi n econ mica. 
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
tr fico, industria y producci n de energ a. Aproximadamente uno de cada dos Latinos viven en 
zonas que frecuentemente violan normas de aire limpio.  

En 2008, 4.7 millones de hispanos hab an sido diagnosticados con asma en sus vidas, Los 
latinos tienen adem s tres veces m s probabilidad de morir de asma que otros grupos raciales 
o étnicos.  

La exposici n a la contaminaci n del aire puede agravar problemas de salud preexistentes, 
especialmente los problemas respiratorios como el asma. Para millones de Latinos sin seguro 
medico esto puede resultar en visitas a la sala de emergencia.  

La norma de mercurio pendiente es cr tica para la salud pública y proteger a a los casi 40 por 
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

El nuevo informe est  disponible en internet en 
http: www.nrdc.org laondaverde media 2011 110920.asp.  
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Study: Latinos Face Major Health Risks from Delays of EPA Air Pollution Rules 

Washington — Sept. 20  

Latinos are among those facing the greatest risk from efforts to block the Environmental 
Protection Agency (EPA) updates to health safeguards protecting Americans from ozone, 
mercury and other dangerous air pollutants, according to a major new report from the National 
Latino Coalition on Climate Change, Natural Resources Defense Council (NRDC), the Center 
for American Progress, and the National Wildlife Federation and released with the National 
Hispanic Medical Association.  

Finding that one out of two Hispanic Americans living in counties that frequently violate air 
pollution standards, the report -- titled “U.S. Latinos and Air Pollution: A Call to Action” -- comes 
just days after President Obama pulled back the EPA’s stronger standard for ozone, and shortly 
before a series of votes planned for the U.S. House of Representatives to block additional 
safeguards to protect public health from power plants, cement kilns and other industrial plants. 
The report highlights air pollution in states that are home to more than 75 percent of Hispanic 
Americans: Arizona, California, Colorado, Florida, Illinois, Massachusetts, Nevada, New Jersey, 
New York, Pennsylvania and Texas. 

Dr. Elena Rios, president and CEO of the National Hispanic Medical Association, said: “One out 
of two Latino Americans already live in counties where the air is frequently unsafe for kids and 
adults to breathe. We need clean air, and blocking efforts to strengthen air pollution safeguards 
hits Hispanic Americans who pay the price for dirty air. The growing U.S. Latino population, 
which includes millions who are uninsured, faces serious health and financial burdens brought 
on by air pollution.” 

Key findings in the report include the following: 

Hispanics became the largest minority group in 191 metropolitan districts last year, with the 
highest expansion in areas of concentrated vehicle traffic, industry and power plant activity. 
Roughly one out of every two Latinos live in areas the frequently violate clean air rules. 

As of 2008, 4.7 million Hispanics had been diagnosed with asthma.  In their lifetime, Latinos are 
three times more likely to die from asthma than other racial or ethnic groups.  

Exposure to air pollution can aggravate preexisting health problems — especially respiratory 
problems like asthma. For millions of uninsured Latinos, this can lead to additional emergency 
room visits in the absence of primary care.  

The pending EPA mercury rule is critical to public health and would protect the nearly 40 
percent of Latinos living within 30 miles of a power plant. 
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The EPA projects that the proposed mercury and air toxics standards will create up to 31,000 
short-term construction jobs and 9,000 long-term utility jobs, as workers are hired to bring power 
plants into compliance. Considering that, on average, Hispanic workers occupy two out of every 
three new construction jobs in the U.S., these standards could bring relief to thousands of Latino 
families suffering under the economic downturn. 
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As Congress Debates EPA, Report to Detail Major Dangers to Hispanics Across U.S. 

Latinos/Health Threat From Air Pollution –  

A major report to be released at 1 p.m. EDT 10 a.m. PDT Tuesday (September 20, 2011) will 
show that one out of two Hispanic Americans faces serious health risks due to living in counties 
that frequently violate air quality standards. 

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
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Hispanic Herald 

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
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Hispanic Market Info 

 

Air Pollution and Hispanics 

The report was timely. I have been working on a research project about Hispanics and 
healthcare and medical services in the Los Angeles area. Nationally, we know that U.S. 
Hispanics over index in suffering from high blood pressure, diabetes, arthritis and obesity. 

A new study released today shows that 48% of Hispanics live in the top 25 most ozone polluted 
U.S. cities. 
The report was put together by authors from Natural Resources Defense Council, Center for 
American Progress, National Wildlife Federation and National Latino Coalition on Climate 
Change. 

As a Southern California resident I can actually see smog in the air many days. We even get 
alerts that we should not exercise outdoors. Ozone is the primary component of smog. 

High levels of ozone can diminish lung function, inflame airways and aggravate asthma and 
other respiratory illnesses. Air pollution is especially dangerous to children and pregnant women 
who are vulnerable to health problems. 

Scarborough data from the nation’s top 77 DMAs show that 1.8 million Hispanic adults have 
bought asthma medicine in the past 12 months. 

A recent poll by the Public Policy Institute of California found that 87% of Hispanic California 
voters thought the government should regulate greenhouse gas emissions and 81% said they 
would like to see stronger standards for new passenger vehicles. 

Different polls over the last few years have shown Hispanic support for switching to clean 
energy and that doing so will create jobs. 

This report is especially timely now that the current administration chose to delay a revision of 
strengthening the standards under the Clean Air Act. 

Protecting our communities from smog must be taken more seriously. Air pollution will not be 
solved overnight but the growing voting block of Hispanic voters can help turn the tide toward 
healthy communities. 
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Health of Latino Americans at Risk Due to Lack of Air Pollution Rules, Report Shows 
 

A new report released today urges U.S. officials to adopt stronger standards under the Clean Air 
Act and let EPA do its job in setting limits on certain pollutants. The findings revealed that one in 
two Hispanic Americans living in counties that frequently violate air pollution standards face 
major health risks. 
 
The report, titled “U.S. Latinos and Air Pollution: A Call to Action,” comes just days after 
President Obama pulled back the EPA's stronger standard for ozone.  
 
 
According to the Natural Resources Defense Council (NRDC), with each breath Latinos 
increase their risk of asthma or bronchitis, or even death due to poor air quality. Latinos are 
reportedly three times more likely to die from asthma than other racial or ethnic groups. 
 
Affected areas highlighted in the report are major markets that are home to large numbers of 
Latinos in Arizona, California, Colorado, Florida, Illinois, Massachusetts, Nevada, New Jersey, 
New York, Pennsylvania, and Texas, among other states. 
 
"Latinos want clean air and a strong economy," said Jorge Madrid, Research Associate at the 
Center for American Progress, "we are the fastest growing group of voters in the U.S., and we 
need to know our leaders in Washington are fighting to protect our health and grow jobs -- those 
two things are not mutually exclusive." 
 
If approved, the pending EPA mercury rule would reportedly protect the nearly 40 percent of 
Latinos living within 30 miles of a power plant. 
 
What’s more, clean air rules would also benefit the economy. The EPA projects that the 
proposed mercury and air toxics standards will create up to 31,000 short-term construction jobs 
and 9,000 long-term utility jobs.  
 
Considering that, on average, Hispanic workers occupy two out of every three new construction 
jobs in the United States, these standards could help thousands of Latino families currently 
facing financial issues. 
 
The report also states that bilingual (ENglish and Spanish) fish consumption advisories should 
be posted in grocery stores and Latino markets, as well as in public clinics. 
 
"Latinos are especially vulnerable because they live in regions with the worst air contamination 
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and air-related illnesses mean missed school and work days, emergency room visits, and jobs 
lost," said Adrianna Quintero, advisor to Voces Verdes and senior attorney with NRDC. 
"Americans can't afford this burden on their wallets in these hard times. The administration 
cannot keep putting profits before people." 
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01268-EPA-5756

Noah Dubin/DC/USEPA/US 

09/23/2011 05:24 PM

To

cc

bcc Richard Windsor

Subject 09/27/2011 thru 10/10/2011 Schedule for Lisa P. Jackson

*** Do not copy or forward this information ***

EPA Administrator
Lisa P. Jackson

Schedule 09/23/2011 05:20:55 PM

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
Seth Oster, Betsaida Alcantara (OEAEE)
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

08:00 AM-08:30 AM Coffee
Ct: Nathan Gentry - 202-564-9084

Reservation is under P. Jackson

Staff:
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Paul Anastas (ORD)

 Location: Cafe du Parc
 1401 Pennsylvania Avenue N.W. Washington, D.C. 
-------------------------------
08:30 AM-08:45 AM Depart for Ariel Rios
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
02:30 PM-04:00 PM HOLD: Phone Calls for Gulf Coast Task Force Report Roll -out
Seth Oster: 564.1918
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
10:00 AM-10:30 AM One on One with Cameron Davis
Ct: Ryan Robison - 202-564-2856
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Staff:
Cameron Davis (By Phone) (GLTF)

*Aaron Dickerson will call Mr. Davis at 

Optional:
Bob Perciasepe, Diane Thompson, Bob Sussman (OA)

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
12:15 PM-12:30 PM Depart for Hart
 Location: Ariel Rios
-------------------------------
12:30 PM-01:00 PM Meeting with Senator Sherrod Brown  (OH)
Ct: Jennifer Pasrson - jennifer_parsons@brown.senate.gov, 

 

Staff:
Arvin Ganesan (OCIR)

 Location: Hart 713, US Senate
-------------------------------
1:00 PM-1:15 PM Depart for Ariel Rios
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

Saturday, 10/8/2011

05:00 AM-08:00 PM HOLD
-------------------------------

Sunday, 10/9/2011

Monday, 10/10/2011

08:00 AM-06:00 PM FYI: Columbus Day Holiday
-------------------------------

*** END ***
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01268-EPA-5757

Noah Dubin/DC/USEPA/US 

09/26/2011 05:43 PM

To

cc

bcc Richard Windsor

Subject 09/28/2011 thru 10/11/2011 Schedule for Lisa P. Jackson

*** Do not copy or forward this information ***

EPA Administrator
Lisa P. Jackson

Schedule 09/26/2011 05:29:34 PM

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
11:00 AM-11:15 AM General Discussion
Ct: Donald Maddox - 202-564-8443

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
Diane Thompson, Bob Perciasepe (OA)

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
Bicky Corman, John Frece (OP)
Raul Soto (OARM)
Cynthia Dougherty (OW)
Peter Grevatt (OCHP)

Optional:
Bob Perciasepe, Diane Thompson (OA)

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
02:15 PM-03:00 PM Options Selection for Tier  3 Vehicle Emissions and Fuel Standards Rule
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
01:00 PM-02:00 PM FYI Senior Staff
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
12:00 PM-01:00 PM HOLD: Lunch with Michael Strautmanis at EPA
Ct: Liz Ashwell 564.1008

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
01:00 PM-01:15 PM Depart for Ariel Rios
 Location: Hart
-------------------------------
01:15 PM-02:15 PM No Meetings
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
03:00 PM-04:00 PM Options Selection Meeting for Final Mercury Air Toxics Standards  (MATS) Rule 
Ct: Cindy Huang - 202-564-1850

Staff:
Bob Perciasepe (OA)
Lisa Garcia (OEJ)
Gina McCarthy, Janet McCabe, Joe Goffman, Lorie Schmidt, Don Zinger, Kirsten 
King, Steve Page, Peter Tsirigotis (OAR)
Scott Fulton (OGC)
Michael Goo (OP)
Cynthia Giles (OECA)
Mathy Stanislaus (OSWER)
Nancy Stoner (OW)
Paul Anastas (ORD)

Optional:
Bob Sussman, Diane Thompson (OA)
Julius Banks; Gerain Perry (OECA)
Paul Versace, Marilyn Kuray (OGC)
Charlotte Bertrand, Lesley Schaaff, Nicole Owens (OP)
Stan Durkee,Bob Fegley (ORD)
John Sager, Gerain Perry (OSWER)
William Swietlik, Sandy Evalenko (OW)
Robert J. Wayland, Bill Maxwell, Ellen Kurlansky, Wanda Farrar, Tom Eagles (OAR)
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

Tuesday, 10/11/2011

08:45 AM-09:15 AM Daily Briefing
 Location: Administrator's Office
-------------------------------
10:00 AM-10:30 AM One on One with Lisa Garcia
Ct:  Andrea Dickerson  564-2349

Optional:  Diane Thompson, Bob Perciasepe, Bob Sussman

 Location: Administrator's Office
-------------------------------
11:00 AM-01:30 PM HOLD: EPA/CEQ Joint Announcement for the Presidential Innovation Award
Ct: Heidi Ellis 564-3019
 Location: McKinley Technology High School 151 T St. NE
-------------------------------
01:00 PM-02:00 PM FYI Senior Staff
 Location: Bullet Room
-------------------------------

*** END ***
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The standards have stirred up Texas' largest energy companies, which say they don't have adequate time 
to meet the deadlines without shutting down plants and jeopardizing the reliability of Texas' electric grid. 
Implementation of the rules starts Jan. 1.

In the letter, obtained by The Associated Press, Perry said the implementation of the Cross State Air 
Pollution Rules will have an "immediate and devastating effect on Texas jobs, our economy and our 
ability to supply the electricity our citizens, schools and employers need."

Perry released the letter as he tries to shore up support among conservatives in his bid for the Republican 
presidential nomination.

The White House did not immediately have a comment on the letter.

The new clean air rules are designed to significantly reduce smog and soot pollution by requiring 27 
states, including Texas, to decrease smokestack emissions. The new guidelines apply to sulfur dioxide and 
nitrogen oxide emissions, which mostly come from coal-fired plants.

Texas has 19 coal-fired power plants -- more than any other state -- and plans to build nine more. It is one 
of the few states still adding coal-fired plants and releases more air pollutants than any other state. Most 
other states are building generation plants that use sources other than coal, particularly natural gas.

On Sept. 12, Texas' largest electricity producer, Luminant, said it would shut down two coal-fired power 
units and lay off hundreds of workers if the new rules were enforced, even after the EPA offered to help 
the company meet the tougher standards.

"Mr. President, you have recently proclaimed that your administration is committed to creating jobs," 
Perry wrote. "These rules do not create jobs. They are a job killer in Texas, and they must be stopped."

Texas, faced with a growing population, few new energy sources and hot summers, has been vocal in its 
opposition to the regulations since they were announced in July. The state has asked a federal appeals 
court to review the rules.

Perry has used the new rules as fodder in his long-standing accusation that the EPA under Obama 
meddles in state affairs, lays down expensive regulations during tough economic times and is forcing 
companies to cut jobs to offset the cost of complying with environmental rules.
© Copyright 2011 Associated Press. All rights reserved. This material may not be published, broadcast, rewritten, or redistributed.
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01268-EPA-5759

Noah Dubin/DC/USEPA/US 

09/27/2011 05:45 PM

To

cc

bcc Richard Windsor

Subject 09/29/2011 thru 10/12/2011 Schedule for Lisa P. Jackson

*** Do not copy or forward this information ***

EPA Administrator
Lisa P. Jackson

Schedule 09/27/2011 05:43:59 PM

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

9:30 - 10:30: TBD

10:30 - 11:00: Calls with African American groups

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

-Margaret Moran - LULAC National President

-Brent Wilkes - LULAC National Executive Director

-Roger Rocha - National Treasurer

-Manuel Escobar, Esq. - National Legal Advisor

-Mike Lopez - Chief of Staff

-Connie Martinez - National Secretary

-Rosa Rosales - Immediate Past National President

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
10:00 AM-10:30 AM Personnel Meeting 
Ct: Liz Ashwell or Diane Thompson
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
01:30 PM-02:15 PM HOLD for Dan Kanninen and Jose  Lozano
 Location: Administrator's Office
-------------------------------
01:30 PM-02:30 PM HOLD - Google Science Fair Winners
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
10:30 AM-10:55 AM Prep for Discussion on Florida Nutrients
Ct: Don Maddox - 202-564-7207

Staff:
Bob Perciasepe, Bob Sussman (OA)
Nancy Stoner, Ellen Gilinsky, Ephraim King (OW)
Gwen Keyes-Fleming, Stan Meiburg, Jim Giattina (R4)
Scott Fulton, Avi Garbow (OGC)
Arvin Ganesan (OCIR)

Optional:
Diane Thompson (OA)

**Teleconferencing is required for this briefing

 Location: Administrator's Office
-------------------------------
10:55 AM-11:10 AM Discussion on Florida Nutrients
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
11:10 AM-12:00 PM No Meetings
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
11:30 AM-12:30 PM No Meetings
 Location: Administrator's Office
-------------------------------
12:30 PM-01:30 PM HOLD: Lunch with Larry Lewis
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

Wednesday, 10/12/2011

09:00 AM-10:00 PM HOLD for Great Lakes Event
Ct: Cam Davis
 Location: Detroit, MI
-------------------------------
03:30 PM-05:00 PM FYI Senior Policy Meeting
 Location: Bullet Room
-------------------------------

*** END ***
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01268-EPA-5760

Elizabeth 
Ashwell/DC/USEPA/US 

09/27/2011 08:58 PM

To "Richard Windsor"

cc

bcc

Subject Fw: Call with Heather Zichal

I will arrange-let me know if you have addtl qs

Elizabeth Ashwell
Director, Scheduling & Advance
US EPA
Office: 202.564.1008
Mobile: 202.999.8116
Ashwell.Elizabeth@epa.gov

  From: "Hernandez, Phil" [
  Sent: 09/27/2011 08:12 PM AST
  To: Elizabeth Ashwell
  Subject: Call with Heather Zichal

Hi Elizabeth,
 
Can we set up a call with the Administrator and Heather Zichal sometime tomorrow? Right now, we’ve 
got 12‐1pm and any time after 4:45pm open. Does that work for the Administrator? 
 
Thanks!
Phil
 
Phil Hernandez 
White House Domestic Policy Council 
Energy & Climate Change I 
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01268-EPA-5761

Richard 
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US 

09/27/2011 08:59 PM

To Elizabeth Ashwell

cc

bcc

Subject Re: Call with Heather Zichal

Cool. Tx. 

  From: Elizabeth Ashwell
  Sent: 09/27/2011 08:58 PM EDT
  To: Richard Windsor
  Subject: Fw: Call with Heather Zichal

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
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01268-EPA-5765

"Zichal, Heather R." 
<
.gov> 

10/06/2011 03:45 PM

To Richard Windsor

cc

bcc

Subject FW: AP: House votes to delay controls on toxic pollution

 

 
 
http://hosted.ap.org/dynamic/stories/U/US CONGRESS TOXIC AIR POLLUTION?SITE=PAYOK&SECTION
=HOME&TEMPLATE=DEFAULT
 
 
Oct 6, 2:18 PM EDT
 
 
House votes to delay controls on toxic pollution 
 
By DINA CAPPIELLO 
Associated Press
 
WASHINGTON (AP) ‐‐ The Republican‐controlled House passed the first of two bills Thursday to delay 
rules to cut toxic air pollution and mercury from cement plants, solid waste incinerators and industrial 
boilers.
 
House Republicans repeatedly have targeted Environmental Protection Agency regulations that they 
view as job killers. The latest bills probably will stall in the Democratic‐run Senate, even if some 
Democrats vote for them, and the White House has threatened to veto both measures.
 
The first bill, which the House passed by a 262‐161 vote, would force the EPA to rewrite regulations 
designed to reduce pollution at about 150 cement plants nationwide. The measure also would extend by 
years the time that companies have to comply with the new regulations.
 
Of the plants covered by the rule, 103 are in Republican districts, according to an Associated Press 
analysis of EPA data. All but one of the chief sponsors of the bill has cement plants in his or her district.
 
Two of the sponsors, GOP Rep. Joe Barton of Texas and Democratic Rep. Dan Boren of Oklahoma, are in 
a three‐way tie for the most cement plants in a district with six apiece.
 
House Majority Leader Eric Cantor, R‐Va., said in statement that the bill's passage was a common‐sense 
action to delay "EPA regulations that stand in the way of investment and growth." He said the legislation 
would make it easier for cement companies, already struggling because of reduced demand, "to succeed 
and create jobs again."
 
President Barack Obama challenged the Republicans' attacks on EPA as a job killer.
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"They've said, `We'll roll back regulations that make sure we've got clean air and clean water, eliminate 
the EPA'," Obama said at a news conference. "Does anybody really think that that is going to create jobs 
right now and meet the challenges of a global economy ... that is weakening, with all these forces 
coming into play?"
 
The two bills, along with one passed last week by the House, postpone for years pollution controls on 
toxic mercury emissions from the nation's three largest sources ‐ coal‐fired power plants, cement kilns, 
and industrial boilers. Mercury, a toxic metal, is a potent neurotoxin that can cause brain damage in 
children, even as they develop in the womb.
 
The cement plant and boiler bills would lower technology‐based thresholds that industrial facilities 
would have to meet. Those facilities are now required to use "maximum achievable" pollution‐control 
technology. The bills would force EPA to rewrite the rules to impose the "least burdensome" 
alternatives.
 
The EPA has significantly lowered the cost of the boiler rule and delayed it until April 2012 in response to 
criticism from industry groups. It proposed the rule only after a court rejected the agency's request for 
more time.
 
The regulation would require the installation of pollution controls for more than 13,000 large boilers, 
which burn coal and other fuels to generate steam and hot water for heat and electricity.
 
The Obama administration was forced to rewrite the rule after a federal court in 2007 threw out 
regulations drafted by the Bush administration.
 
The EPA on Thursday also announced technical adjustments to another regulation targeted by the House 
GOP that will relax emissions targets for nine states and for individual power plants in seven others that 
contribute to unhealthy air downwind. Last week, the House passed a bill that would nullify the 
regulation.
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01268-EPA-5766

Richard 
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US 

10/06/2011 04:28 PM

To "Zichal, Heather R."

cc

bcc

Subject Re: AP: House votes to delay controls on toxic pollution

Tx!

  From: "Zichal, Heather R." 
  Sent: 10/06/2011 03:45 PM AST
  To: Richard Windsor
  Subject: FW: AP: House votes to delay controls on toxic pollution

 
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
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01268-EPA-5767

Richard 
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US 

10/06/2011 04:29 PM

To "Brendan Gilfillan"

cc

bcc

Subject Fw: AP: House votes to delay controls on toxic pollution

Brendan,

Please note POTUS press conference remarks about clean air, clean water and EPA below. Happy to supply. 

Lisa 

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
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01268-EPA-5768

Richard 
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US 

10/06/2011 05:07 PM

To "Seth Oster"

cc

bcc

Subject Fw: AP: House votes to delay controls on toxic pollution

Assume you've seen POTUS remarks. 

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
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01268-EPA-5769

Richard 
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US 

10/06/2011 05:07 PM

To "Bob Sussman", "Bob Perciasepe", "Diane Thompson", 
"Michael Goo", "Scott Fulton", "Arvin Ganesan", "Laura 
Vaught"

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
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01268-EPA-5770

Richard 
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US 

10/06/2011 05:53 PM

To "Nancy Sutley"

cc

bcc

Subject Coal Ash -

Can we talk tonight?  Tx. 
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01268-EPA-5771

"Sutley, Nancy H." 
<
ov> 

10/06/2011 06:14 PM

To Richard Windsor

cc

bcc

Subject Re: Coal Ash -

Sure - when?

----- Original Message -----
From: Windsor.Richard@epamail.epa.gov <Windsor.Richard@epamail.epa.gov>
To: Sutley, Nancy H.
Sent: Thu Oct 06 17:53:20 2011
Subject: Coal Ash -

Can we talk tonight?  Tx.
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01268-EPA-5772

Richard 
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US 

10/06/2011 06:15 PM

To "Sutley, Nancy H."

cc

bcc

Subject Re: Coal Ash -

At home 
Or cell 

----- Original Message -----
From: "Sutley, Nancy H." [
Sent: 10/06/2011 06:14 PM AST
To: Richard Windsor
Subject: Re: Coal Ash -

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
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01268-EPA-5773

"Sutley, Nancy H." 
<
ov> 

10/06/2011 07:06 PM

To Richard Windsor

cc

bcc

Subject Re: Coal Ash -

Just tried your cell. Call my cell when you can. .

----- Original Message -----
From: Windsor.Richard@epamail.epa.gov <Windsor.Richard@epamail.epa.gov>
To: Sutley, Nancy H.
Sent: Thu Oct 06 18:15:15 2011
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
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01268-EPA-5774

Richard 
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US 

10/06/2011 07:09 PM

To "Sutley, Nancy H."

cc

bcc

Subject Re: Coal Ash -

Give me 10. Sorry. 

----- Original Message -----
From: "Sutley, Nancy H." [
Sent: 10/06/2011 07:06 PM AST
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

At home 3015851564
Or cell 2025072052

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
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01268-EPA-5776

Seth Oster/DC/USEPA/US 

10/06/2011 07:59 PM

To Richard Windsor

cc

bcc

Subject Re: AP: House votes to delay controls on toxic pollution

Yup.  We had the CFC event at the time.  But I saw it after.  Good, I guess.

  From: Richard Windsor
  Sent: 10/06/2011 05:07 PM EDT
  To: "Seth Oster" <oster.seth@epa.gov>
  Subject: Fw: AP: House votes to delay controls on toxic pollution

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
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designed to reduce pollution at about 150 cement plants nationwide. The measure also would extend by
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
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01268-EPA-5777

EPAExecSec 
Sent by: 

10/12/2011 05:34 PM

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

Subject Daily Reading File: October 12, 2011

Daily Reading File.10.12.11.pdfDaily Reading File.10.12.11.pdf
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01268-EPA-5779

Richard 
Windsor/DC/USEPA/US 

10/14/2011 06:51 PM

To "Stephanie Cutter"

cc

bcc

Subject Fw: USW Pleased with EPA Progress on Waste Definition in 
Boiler Rules

Arvin Ganesan

    ----- Original Message -----
    From: Arvin Ganesan
    Sent: 10/14/2011 04:24 PM EDT
    To: Richard Windsor; Bob Sussman; Seth Oster; Betsaida Alcantara; 
bettina_poirier@epw.senate.gov; Janet McCabe; Mathy Stanislaus; Lisa Feldt
    Subject: Fw: USW Pleased with EPA Progress on Waste Definition in Boiler 
Rules
FYI. 
----- Forwarded by Arvin Ganesan/DC/USEPA/US on 10/14/2011 04:23 PM -----

From: "Brown, Roxanne" <rbrown@usw.org>
To: Arvin Ganesan/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 10/14/2011 03:57 PM
Subject: FW: USW Pleased with EPA Progress on Waste Definition in Boiler Rules

Here you go, Arvin. I’ll send you the final Pulp Truth piece once it goes.
 
������� �. ����� 
��������� ����������� ��������  
������ ������������  (���)

 - �����  

From: USW News 
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 2:56 PM
Subject: USW Pleased with EPA Progress on Waste Definition in Boiler Rules
 

October 14, 2011
For Immediate Release
 
Contact:   Roxanne Brown,  rbrown@usw.org
                Keith Romig, 615-831-6786, kromig@usw.org

 
USW Pleased with EPA Progress on Waste Definition in Boiler Rules
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Pittsburgh, Oct. 14, 2011 - Responding to United Steelworker (USW) concerns, the 
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) is preparing to rewrite rules to allow alternative 
biomass fuels to be used as fuel in industrial, commercial and institutional boilers.
 
The EPA has notified the USW that its decision to re-propose significant parts of its 
Non-Hazardous Secondary Materials Rule (NHSM) will include redefining a variety of biofuel 
materials as fuel rather than waste.
 
The pending action will save thousands of jobs and protect the environment by preventing 
millions of tons of carbon-neutral biomass materials from being diverted to landfills or vented to 
the atmosphere rather than be used as alternatives to fossil fuels.
 
 “The USW would like to commend the EPA for all the hard work it has done to be responsive to 
our union’s concerns about this rule. We are confident that EPA’s proposed changes will help 
preserve family-wage jobs and encourage investment in technologies to make America more 
energy independent,” USW International President Leo W. Gerard said.
 
“With these changes we are hopeful a legislative remedy will not be needed. Our concern with a 
legislative approach to address concerns about this rule and related EPA boiler rules has been 
that in the current climate, common sense is unlikely to prevail. Too many ideologues would 
want to add their baggage to the bill with provisions that would not protect our jobs or the 
environment.”
 
The rule, originally issued on March 1, is designed to sort out which materials would be 
considered fuel and which would be designated as waste. Waste materials are more stringently 
regulated under the Clean Air Act than those designated as fuel under the NHSM rule as 
originally proposed by the EPA.
 
The NHSM rule was promulgated as part of a suite of EPA rules dealing with air emissions from 
industrial, commercial and institutional boilers and from waste incinerators. Application of the 
three air rules was suspended in April so EPA could ensure that companies and institutions 
operating boilers subject to the rules would be able to comply without unduly impacting their 
ability to operate.
 
While EPA suspended the air rules earlier this year, the agency did not suspend the NHSM rule. 
“That’s why we are pleased with EPA’s current decision to re-propose sections of the NHSM 
rule,” said International Vice President Jon Geenen, who leads the USW’s paper sector. “Rule 
suspensions do occur, but it is not often that EPA re-proposes a rule that has already been 
finalized.”
 
The EPA has indicated that it will explicitly state that a variety of biofuel materials are in fact 
fuels rather than waste materials. The agency will propose a petition process for fuels that do not 
meet current strict fuel legitimacy criteria.
 
The agency will include resinated wood in the rule text and may be willing to include a short list 
of additional materials. Resinated wood products such as board trim and sander dust can be used 
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